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The Society meets on the third Friday of every month at 8:30 P.M, -
in Room 486, Toronto Union Station. The next meeting will be held on -
January 15th; this will be the Annual Meeting of the Society, at which
the reports of the (Officers for 1953 will be presented, and at which
the election of Directors for 1954 will take place. The members e
present elect a total of nine Directors, who meet at their earliest
convenience and select from among themselves the Officers for the com-
ing year,. It is urged that every Resident liember maxe an effort to
attend this, the Society's most important meeting of the year.

The U.C.R. S plans again this year to construct and staff an exhibit
of railway material at the Canadian International Hobby and Homeccraft
Show in the Coliseum Building in ZTxhibition Park. Further details

on this exhibit will be made known at the January Meeting, and in the
Feoruary Newsletter.

Anotherpperiodical has been added to the list of publications received
by the Curator of the Society - the T.T.C. Employees' llagazine, The
Coupler" has just been placed on the list and copies will be on the
table at future general meetings.

TORONTO TRANSIT COLIMISSION TALLS OFFICE -

At midnight, December 31st, 1953, the Toronto Transportation Com-
mission, operator of Toronto's transit system since September 1lst,

1921, ceased to exist. Its place was taken by the new five-man To-
ronto Transit Conmission, which, in addition to the tarce men of the

0ld Comnmission as city representatives, has two suburban appointees,

one from Etobicoke and one from Forest Hill. Tho new Commission "
takes over all property, services and personnel of the old T.T.C., A
and immediately becomes responsible for the provision, of services in -
all parts of the 12 satellite municipalities where the four independ-,,(,
ent bus operators do not have prior rights.  The various services ~~
operated under agreements with suburban municipalities are all auto-
matically taken into the fold of T.T.C. services, with one minor ex-.
ception - the portion of the now bus-operated Lorth Yonge Railweays

north .of Steeles Ave. As far as.rail operations are concerned, this .
affects the Rogers and Oakwood carlines, the erstwhile "Township of .
York Railways", which have heretofore been regarded as a. poor. step-
child to the central area street car system.

One of the first pronouncenents of the new Comm1831on was that. a o
zone system of fares will be inevitable during 1954. It is not pos~
sible to conceive of an area of 240 square miles being served by a
transit system at a single flat fare; the central zone will Dbe enlarg}’ ‘
PLEASE REMIT 1954 DUES NOW, IF YOU HAVE WUT ALREADY DON& SO - TaIS -
WILL BE THE LAST NEWSLETTER MAILED TO DELINQUiANT MINBERS.
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ed somewhat over its present area and .there will be a mild increase in
central zone fares. ' While ho further elaboration was made in the &n--
nounceuent it is practically obvious that enlargement of this zcne
will‘consist of "filling in"™ the T-shape to give a boundary with a
generally consistent radius from the city centre.

Ma jor changes in suburban routings are not expected until July
1st, 1954, by which time the four independent bus operators must either
sell out completely to the T.T.C., or sell those portions of their ser-

vices which lie completely inside the 13 nmunicipalities of the feder- .

ated aresa.

OTHER T.T.C. NOTE3 - The damaged Small “iitt 2866 (see Hewsletter 91,
P.5) is currently being scrapped at Hillcrest.
- A summary of subway service car conver31ons follows herew1th

Rapid Transit. No.  Converted From A , : TYPE -

RT.1 ~ " TP-2 (Snow Plough) Rail lfaintenance Car, large‘
‘ ) ' o centre steel ‘cab, Jlb crane
at each end. o

“RT.2. . R3-3 (Wheel Car) '~ Flat Work Car, two end cabs,
B o ’ ’ _ centrally mounted jib cranov
CRT.3 _  ~ *y-18 (Differential) Ballast Dump Car; two cabs, -
. o C ‘ dump control ‘from -one end
only
" RT.4 | "2538‘(Peter litt) rlatform Nalntenance ‘Car,

~ double end control, offset
slidlng centre doors

RT.5 2206 (Scraper Car).. Rail Grinding Car. 01d
' double doors removed, vesti-
bule closed.

RT.6 V-850 (Diff. Trailer) Snow Blower Car, two cabs,
rotary blower at each end.

All cars are painted yellow and are equipped with whistles.  RT.1,

RT.4 and RT.6 are still at Hillcrest in various stages -of completion.h, 
-  Repid Transit minded members of the Society will ‘find-the Decem- . '

ber 1953 issue of" “Canadian Transportatioi” magazine one of urnusual
interest. Designated a "Toronto Subway Issue", it contains an excel-
lent oc-page article describing the entire subway project, in all as-
pects, in great detail, and with liberal illustration.

The -American trade magazine Miass Transportetion” has an extensive
illustrated atticle on Toronto tran81t in general in its December 1953

issuec, Unfortunately, aside from the section devotéd. to the subway,
this article appears to 'soft pedal™ somewhat the T.T.C.'s extensive
rail operations, while emphasizing free-wheel transit in the area,

However, this’ naga21ne has been criticized by railfans for this ten-
dency more than once previously.
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NO. l} - C.N.R. MULTIPLE UNIL CARS

(Editor's Note: " ”his month the Newsletter introduces a new feature,

: © whick will become a standard portion of this publi-
cation. In order to disseminate data on locomotives and rolling
stock of Canadian railways riore frequently than is possible with the
Society's bulletins alone, this section will present much the same
type of material, somewhat condensed, as do the data sheet. bulletins,
on subjects which are not scheduled for treatment in that publication).

Car Nos. - Motors: M-1 to M-6
_ - Trailers: 7T-1 to T-12
Iength Overall: 70'-6" *idth: 10'-0% Height: 131-0n
Weight Empty: - Motors: 150,000 Lbs. Seat Capy. - liotors 88
- Trailers: 92,000 Lbs. - Trailers: 8«
Truck Wheelbase - Motors: 8'-8" ‘heel Diameter: 36+ '
- Trailers: 7'-6°F
Control: G.5. PCii (17KC74 llaster)
Jaximum Speed: 69 M FP.H.
Air Brakes: West. H3C
(17-40-A Tngineer's Valve)
Builder & Date: Canadian Car and Foundry Co., 1¢52
Motors: ' 4 - G.E, 754B1 '
Gear Ratio: 66:17
Compressor: G.E. Type CP- 328F1

These 2400 volt D.C. pantugraph-equipped electrlc cars are used in sub-
urban service from Montreal's Central Station to northern suburbs, as
outlined ‘in the accompanying article on lontreal commuter servicces.
These 18 cars are tne only ones of their type in Canada. They operste
in I.-T-T combinations, usually six cars to a train. Control positions
are provided at one end only of each motor and trailer car. Motor
cars only carry air compressors and pantagraphs, while lavatories are
restricted to the trallerb, reduclng capa01ty by four seats.

MONTREAL COI1UTER SERVICES - A BRIEF RUVIBEW

The City of I‘ontreal is the only Canadian community to which the
steam reilways give any extensive suburban commuter service, Tnese
services are generally operated to the west of the city on the Cznadian
Pacific uallhcy, and both to the west and north on the Canadian Nation-

al. The liontreal district is also tire only area in the country where
one will find equipment which has been specially designed for this
type of service, On the C P.R. one finds modern large capacity com-

muter coaches, while the C N.R., boests a complete suburban electrifi-
cetion with riultiple unit coaches, and tank style steam locomotives
designed for suburban service.

The C.P.R2. operates commuter trains as far west as Rigaud, 40
niles distant from liindsor Station on the Ottawa line. Until last
year, these services were characterized by the old C P.R. wooden coach
hauled by light Pacific locomotives, .However, a fleet of forty new
103-scat commuter coaches, with small windows, transit type seats and
wide aisles, have transformed this suburban service into something with
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a definitely modern flavour. Important intermediate stops are ‘iest-
mount, Montreal West, Dorval, Valois, Foint Claire, St. Anne and Vau-
dreuil  In the morning ‘inbound ‘rush, there are four trains originat-
ing at Rigaud between 7:35 and 9:15 A M., and three other trains which -
start at Vaudreuil, 24 miles out., Between 5:15-P.M. and 7:00 P.M.,
there are two trzins from Windsor to Rigaud and four to Vaudreuil.
There is one mid-day trein in each direction, while there are two
trains operating "against‘the grain®, i.e., one westbound in the -A.i.,
and one eastbound in the P.M. Evening service consists of an inbound
train from Vaudreuil at 8:10 P.lLi., and two later trains outbound to
Rigaud. There are two trains each way in the P,M. rush which operate
only .from "Jindsor to lontreal ‘est. All of the C.P.R. comrmuter trains
are given 300 series numbers.

The C.N.R. operates a cormuter service to west end suburbs on the
main line - the cormmunities served arc generally those touched by the
C.P.R. line described above. This route is steam operated west of
Turcot, and is the home of the C.N.R.,'s X-10-a class 4-6-4-T lo . o-
motives 45-50, which are employed only on this service. Tnese 1914~
built ex G.T.R. engines have performance characteristics akin ¢o a
Pacific type, but are not tendered because their short operating range
does not necessitate a large reserve of coal or water.

l'ost of these trains operate to and from Vaudreuil, 26 miles out
from Central Station, although one outbound train in the P.iI. rush
and one inbound evcnlng train operate to Coteau, 13 niles beyond Vau-

dreuil. There are five inbound trains from Vauareull and three out-
bound in the A.lL. rush; three F.Ii, rush trains operate outbound to
the seme point. During evening hours, there are three inbound trains

from Vaudreuil and two outbound.

The most intensified cornmuter operation is that of the Canadian
National north from Central Station through liount xoyal tunnel. This
service branches to operate to three separate termini: ot. bustache-
sur-le-Lac (17 miles), Cartierville (8 niles) and montreal North (11
miles). The lines involved in this operation are electrirliec with a

2400 volt D.C. cstenary susvension systern, and are serviced principally

with the eighteen ..U, cars which are the subject of the 'Equignent
Data Section’ in this issue. These are supplemented as necessary by
electric locomotives hauling standard coaches refurbished for suburban
service including one or +vo 15700 series unit car trailcrs.

Thc l.ontreal I'orth branch is the most lightly travelled of the
three forks; two trains operate both ways in both rush hours fror:
Central Stetion to the north terminal.  Service to the other two
outer termini is heavier, as shown in the following chart:

NUMBZIR OF TRAIIIS

St. Zustache Cartierville
Inbound Cutbound Inbound - Outbound
A.M. 5 6 2 S
Mid. 3 2 , S 5
P.M. . 1 5 : -3 2
Eve. ) ' A - -

Zvening service to Cartierville is given by 3t. Eustache trains,
which detour at Val Royal to run into Cartierville - a few day trains
do this also. There are in addition two shuttle trains each way in
each rush hour which operate to and from Mount Royal only (four miles

ouw).

|
{
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It is hoped that this quick review will give Ontario raiifans,
many -of whom are not overly familiar with operations in the Province
of Quebec, an idea of the type and extent of commuter service offerad
in the Montreal area. It must be added that there are additional
trains to those tabulated here, of course, which operate through ¢om-
muter territory to more diStant points. These are generally nmain
line trains, although some of them do handle commuter area traffic, as
do some tralns entering Toronto.

MOTIVE POWER NEWS

- The new line of diesel-electric locomotives offered by General
Motors Diesel Ltd. ineludes the following types, all of which have a
rating of 1750 H.P: The model F-9 freight locomotive, the model ¥Fr-7

dual service locomotive, and the GP-9 road-switcher. The 600 anda
1200 H.>, switchers have been retained, while the 800 H.F. switcher
had its horsepower raised to 900. The 1750 H.P. .oco..0tives feature

an entirely new diesel engine known as the 567C model, which features
a number of improverents over its old counterpart in the 1500 H..,
units. The traction motor is also an entirely new model which em-
bodies certain features to permit a reduction in necessary maintenance.

- Several locomotives of the new G.M.D. line are already on order
for three railways: the C.N.R. has ordered 25 900 H.P, switchers; *“he
C.P.R. has called for eleven 1750 H.P. road ‘A" units and eight "B~
units; and the Toronto, Hdamilton and Buffalo Railway will accept 1954
delivery of three GP-9 road switchers equipped with steam generators.
The latter locoriotives will allow all Hamilton-Buffalo passenger ser-
vice on the T.H.& B. to be dieselized. These engines will work here
in a pool with New York Central diesels. C.P.R. steam locomotives
only will handle the Toronto-~Hamilton segment. At this point it is
difficult to resist the editorial comment that coming after N.Y.C. and
T.H.& B. Hudsons on passenger trains, the sight of a road-switcher
will be just about the ugliest spectacle imaginable.

- The C.N.R. has also ordered fifteen 660 H.F, switchers (8484-
84%8) from lontreal loconotive Works, and six 1000 H.P. switchers
(8€28-8033) from the same builder. The former group will be class-
ified Q-8-c, and the latter Q-6-e.

- In addition to the G.M.D., locomotives, the C.P.R. has also or-
dered two 1000 H.P. “A* and two "B" units from Canadian lLocomotive Com-
pany, and 21 1600 H.P. "AY" units 4094-40¢8, were recently delivered to
the railway.

- The C.N.R.'s first group of M.L.W. 1600 H.?. road switchers, 7800
-7847, have been delivered.

- The Ontario liprthland now has twenty-two G.I.D. 1500 H.P. A"
units in service, nos., 1500-1521.

- C.P.R. Mogul 8011, which is the last locomotive of this type on
the. system, has been taken to Angus Shops from Smith's Falls, where it
was in storage.

- T.H.& B. Berkshires 201 and 202, retired in July of last year,

were delivered to the Steel Company of Canada‘'s Hamilton plant for
scrap in November,
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- An error in last month's issue must be corrected: Pacific Great
Eastern Ry. locomotives 56¢-571 are standard four-axle locomotives,
not six-axle as stated. 561-568 are six-axle locomotives, however.
- The C.N.R. has joined the trend to Budd RDC cars with the order-
ing of a lone RDC-3 unit (48 passenger capacity). This car is expec-
ted to see use in lJew Brunswick. '
- 4-4-4 no. 3002 of the C.P.R., displaced from its Toronto-iondon
run by the RDC cars, is no longer on the board at John 3t. roundnouse,
having been moved elsewhere.

LIISCLLANY
- The Ontario Department of Highways has announced a major program
wherein 238 level railway crossings in the province will be eliminated,
in a $4,700,000 outlay. This is 25, of all the railway crossings on
prov1n01al hlghways.

- The C.N.R.'s new Sherridon - Lynn Lake, lian. extension was of-

ficially completed on November 1lth in a spike driving ceremony, the
principal of which was system president Donald Gordon. CLC-r%. road
switcher 7620 hauled the first train into the new northern terminal.

- The Ottawa Transportation Cormission recently scrapped car 690,
which unit was rather different from the other 600's. The C.T.C.
endeavoured to sell the body of the car for use as a dwelling, but
this came to naught when it was discovered that local zoning restric-
tions would not permit of this. The Cormission has altered the seat-
ing arrangement in car 839 in an effort to combat the tendency for
standing passengers to bunch in the front vestibule - the first three
cross seats on the closed side have been moved to behind the last such
seat, with an extension of the longitudinal seat taking their place.
If the arrangement has the desired effect all cars will be so altered.

- A firm of New York City traffic consultants retained by the City
of fontreal has finalized plans for a divided roadway across lhount
Royal which would spell the end of the ilontreal Yransportation Con-
mission's scenic and spectacular 11 - llountain and 95 - Remembrance =rd.

street car routes. These lines are now operated during daylight hours
on summer days only, and are ligiitly patronized, almost all of the
traffic being composed of sightseers. The 11 line, all open track,

features a tunnel, with sharp curves and steep grades to provide what
is without doubt, the country's most unusual trolley ride.

- The Zamonton Transit System in recent weeks called for tenders on
the sale of five street cars and seven of the original British trolley

buses. The street cars are presumably the modern 80 series Peter
Witts. It has also been reported thet one of the older wooden cars
has been donated by the transit system to a civic museum.

- - D - -

January 13, 1954 is the centenary of the first run of the Buffalo
Brantford and Goderlch Railway. The U.C.R.3. is preparing a bulletin
dealing with the early history of this line. This bulletin will be
ready next month, and will be mailed to all members, including those
who are d«'inquent Tor 1954, as the )Hublication is included in the 1953
quota of bulletins.

b Y
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The Society meets on the third Priday of -every month in Room 486,
Toronto Union Station. The next meeting will be held on February
19th at 8:30 P.M. ' . -

1954 HOBBY SHQW - As announced in the January issue, the Society will
again operate a booth at the second Annual Canadian
International ‘Hobby and Homecraft Show in the Coliseum building. The
period of this exhibition is Friday, February 5th to Saturday, webru-
ary 13th, (excluding Sunday the 7th}). The booth will be staffed by
Society mer:bers from S5 P.H..on weekdays, and all day Saturdays. it
is hoped that all Toronto area members will visit the display.

1954 U.C R.S. DIRECTORATE

The 1838 Dlrectorate of the ooc1ety was re-elected by acclamation
at the Jaruary loth annual meeting, with two exceptions: liessrs.
Ralph Oakley and EHarvey llaylor have replaced lessrs. John Griffin and
Raymond Corley of last year's Directorate, as the latter two men have
found it inconvenient to continue. The Society here expresses its
appreciation of the long and faithful service that liessrs. Corley and
Griffin have given -the “Society during their tenure of office. The
following officers and ‘coumittee chairmen were chosen for the year
1954 ‘ o ’ : :

President: Wm.C. Bailey (no change) Vice-Pres: J.D. knowles

Recording Secy: J.R. Oakley Corresponding

Treasurer: A.3. Olver (no change) Secy: J.M. liills (no change)
Cormittee Chairmen

Program and Ilembership: J.1°. Mills (no change)

Excursion: H.R. Naylor. Public Relations: J.a. lMaclean

Publications: J.D. Knowles - Curator: S.I. Westland (no change)

House: = R. Tharry .Y Newsletter ~

Bulletin S o Rditor: 8.1 ‘estland (no change)

Tditor: J.D. ¥nowles (no change)

'C.N.R. 4100 SERIES THREATENED ?

Several tests have recently .. been made with 1200 H.P.-.G M.D. switcher
7009 in helper service on the Scarborough grade,. stamping ground for
many years of the C.N.R.'s 1argest loconotives, the T-2-a Santa Fe's
of series 4100-4104, -andg more«recently,<oan,few srmaller 2-10-2's of
the T-1 classes. . It has been reported that the upkeep of the 4100's
is becoming excessively expensive, and that a saving of approximately
60 dollars can be effected. during every: eight-hour shift 1in which a
diesel rejlaces one of them. The threat of retirement of the famous

locoriotives appears to be .very real, although it is still only in the
rumour stage.
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Probably the most spectacular display ir Torcnto area railroading
is the sight and sound of a T-2-a helper assisting a U~2 Northern haul
a 60 car freight train up the long pull through Eastern Toronto. The
sight has become much more rare in the past two years with the use of
diesel road units on many freight trains, although until now the 4100%
have remained right on their post 1rrespective of whether a 4-8-4 or a
green and gold “A" unit was looiiing at the back of their massive Van-
derbilt tenders. However, it would appear that now is the time for
all railfan photographers to teke their positions on the Scarborough
grade and make the 4100's live forever on filn.

Society nembers who are not faniliar with these distinctive loco-
motives will have an opgortunity to vecone so later this year, as the
Society has a data sheet on then under preparation.

OTHLR MOTIVE 2OUEK LOLJS v

New diesels with their delivery dates to the C.N.R. are as follows:
M.L.¥W. 660 H.P., SYWITCHERS

8482 Yov. 19 8483 Nov. 26
' G.M.D. 1500 H.P. ROAD-SWITCHLRS
7573 Wov. 24 7574 ' Nov. 24 7575 Nov. 30
7576 Nov. 30 7577 Dec. 11 7578 Dec. 11
M.L.W. 1600 H.P. ROAD-SVITCH.:S
7830 Nov. 4 7831 Nov. 4 7832 Ifov. 23
7833 Nov. 23 7854 Nov. 26 7835 - Nov. 26
7836 Nov. 30 : 7837 Nov. 30 '

Loconotives 7573 and 7574 have been ass1gned to nmixed tralnséao
and 446 between Belleville and Ottawa. This provides the first
instance of regularly assigned diesel-electric. locomotives on C.N.R.
bassenger service 1in the Province of Ontario. It is reported that
the Hamilton-rort Dover-Port Rowan nixed treins, now powered by E-10-a
Moguls, will soon have diesel road-switchers assigned to them also. -
- Class O-9-a Six-wheel switcher 7202 of the C N.R. was scrapped on
October 22nd, after some months of storage.: : - '
- Heavy hollday traffic over the Christmas - New Year season necess-
itated a conventional steam-hauled passenger train on the C F.R. Day-

liner (R.D.C.) schedule. On December 24th, Hudson 2816 hauled 12
cars on Train 629, included the two R.D.C. cars 1in the consist as
trailers. 969 yassengers were handled on the train on this date, ami

arrival at Detroit was one hour and 50 nminutes late. On certain days,

the steam operation was from Toronto to London, where »the~R.D.C.'cars
were uncoupled, and then taken on to Detroit under their own power in
normal fashion. ' o , o
- Members are referred to an eXxcellent article on the C.P.R.'s G5
class 1light ©Pacifics (1200-1301) by Associate menber F,H. Howard in
the February 1954 issue of Trains ana";ravel Magazine. The article
is entitled "Destined to Die Young", but let us hope that the tlme for_
that death is stlll a good number of years in the future. ; : :

0.T.C. ﬂﬂj LINE CUT B. BAC Fb TﬂER

On llonday, January 18th, a new bus route replaced. the Q(ttawa
Transportation Commission's "R*® (Preston-Rocikcliffe) carline on Sussex
Street between Rideau and the Sussex and John Loop. The Preston end
of the route is still rail operated, and cars now turn at the easterly
end of the route via the new Dalhousie-George-Cumberland track loop.

e
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EQUIPMENT DATA SECTION .

‘ : v NO. 2 - STEEL CO. OF CANADA LOCOMOTIVE l&
Type: 0-6-0 o "Builder & Date: lontreal 53290,
Cylinders: 20 x 26 L November 1915
Drivers: 31" ' Boiler Pressure: 180 Lbs.
Weight of Engine: Tractive Effort: 31,200 Lbs.

142,500 Ibs. Tngine and Tender Wt: 252,000 Lbs.
EIngine ‘Vheelbase: 10'-6"1 Factor of Adhesion: 4.56

Tender CQal _apacity: 8 Tons.
. Tender Water Capacity: 3500 Imp: Gals.
Previous Owner and Number: Toronto, Hanilton and Buffalo Ry. 37,
(class B-Zs). No. 36 was identical.

Date of Purchase: December 9, 1935,

This locornotive is one of the larger 0-6-0's employed by the
Steel Co. of Canada on.its extensive intra-plant trackage in Hamilton,
Ontario. After 23 years cf ouwnership by tre coumon corrier Toronto,

Hanilton and puffalo Railwey (it was stored . out of service during the
depression), no. 12 was consigned to the dull routine of industrial
switching, and now never ventures beyond the Steel plant property any
farther than the crossing of Burlington Street at the plant entrance.
One unusual incident in the career of no. 12 occurred on February 3,
1948, however, when it collided with Hamilton Street Railway car 503
at the Burlington Street crossing and knocked the latter off the trac:z.

T.T.C. ANNOUNCES MANY MARCH CHANGES

In preparation for, and coincident with the opening of the Yonge‘
St. subway on March 30th, the Toronto ~Transit Conmission plans to
alter many central area, east end tripper and north end routes to fit
the new subway feeder routing pattern. Briefly, those changes which
affect rail operation are as follows: On March 7th, in the early A.M.
hours, the last Yonge cars will leave North Toronto Terminal, as,
effective with the first day car, street cars will travel no further
north oa Yonge St. than the 1loop around Tglinton traffic office.

Thus the ‘' frontier® of electric railway operation on Yonge 3t.
will have receded by stages all the way from osutton, Ont. to a point
barely four miles from downtown Toronto. However, the subway should
ensure thet it will remain at this furthest point of retreat for all
time, and there is some chance -that the future may see the "frontier®*
advance again . with northward subway -extension. Also worthy:;of note
at this point is the fect that this will beé the fiirst carline abandon-'
ment in Toronto for 5 years and 5 months: (the last occurred on Qcto-
ber 10, 1948), It will cut short a Toronto railfans' "heyday" which
was featured by the purchase of many new and second hand cars, and the
interest in subway construction, in addition to haV1ng been devoid of
carline abandonments. Twenty Yonge trains are expected to be retired
with the end of operation north of Eglinton. Motor buses will be
temporary substitute venlcles here, with trolley coaches to take over
later in the month. - : ' ' -

On March 26, the last Bathurst Tripper car will operate on
Front St., on trac ¢s that have been a "must" for every .T.T.C. railfan
excursion. It 1is expected that removal of the rallway - erossing
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diamonds will unfortunately close PFront St. off to further fantrips,

An equivalent number of cars will be added to the regular Adelaide St.‘;
service of the Bathurst line to compensate for the loss of the tripper. :\\
The subway will open to the publioc about 1:30 P.M. on liarch 30th,
and shortly afterwards the greatest surface route changes will occur.
Yonge and Bay cars as .such . will < disappear . .altogether, with a Dupont
‘line extension ©to cover the southerly portion of the Bay route to the
Ferry loop, while a new route known asg ™Earlscourt" (really just a
short turn St. Clair service) will commence operation fron Lansdowne

Avenue to St. Clair Subway station loop. Tiie only portion of the Bay
line actually abandoned will be the relatively short Aavenue ioad seg-
ment, where motor buses will take over, This stretch includes Toron-

to's steepest carline grade. ,

Three east-end tripper routes, after operating &as wusual in the
A.M. rush on March 30th will be changed by the P.M. rush: The Church
Tripper will be discontinued altogether, while the Carlton Tripper
will be removed from the downtown ‘area - it will follow the regular

Carlton routing to Mc Caul St., looping back via long-disused Mc Caul
trackage and Dundas St. The Danforth Tripper will be transformed
into a much aifferent type of operation - it will be a stralght line

route from Bedford ZILoop to Hillingdon Loop and will use ILU. P.C,C.
cars.
The through Bloor service will alzo be augmented, so that Bloor
East and Danforth Ave. will have the city's closest carline headway.
Track removal on Yonge St. will begin a few ‘days after the final
cessation of street car operation.

TORONTO RAILVAY CAR 1326 TO BL PRESERVED

A group headed by Mr. John M. Mills has acquired from the Toronto-
Transit Cormission the 1last remaining Toronto Railway type car which
was a familiar sight on Toronto streets for more than 40 years, This
is car 13206, which has been in the T.T.C. Historical Collection since
it was retired from service in 1951. Negotiations are well advauncéd
for the acquisition of half a mile of abandoned roadbed near Toronto,
where it is planned to establish-an operating electric railway ruseumn,
of which 132& is to be the first unit. Prompt action by a small.
number of persons was necessary to save the car, which was about to be
- scrapped. An Association has been formed for the purpose of cresating,

maintaining and operating the proposed nmuseurl, Inguiries will be most
welcome, and nay be directed to John If, 1iills, 11 Highgate Road,
Toronta, 18,

BRITISH COLUIBIA ELECTRIC P.C.C. CARS ON MARIET

An advertisement appeared in the January 16th issue of PASSENGIR -
TRANSPORT, the newspaper of the transit industry, offering the 36 .-
P.C.C. cars now being operated- by the British Columbia Electric Rail-
way in Vancouver. These are single end, one-man cars. One was
-built in 1938, three in 1941, 17 in 1944 and 15 in 1945,

Six of the cars are available immediately; 14 more will be avail-
able in June 1954, and the remaining 16 in lay 1955. Earlier dates
for release will be considered.

NEW LOCOLOTIVES FOR LONDON & PORT STANLEY ?

The London & Port S.uanley Railway is contemplating the purchase
of additional freight motive power, Both diesel-electric and straight -
electric locomotives are being considered.

rorvewera PO,
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The ooclety reets on the third Frlday of each nonth at 8 130 P. Iu,
in Room 480, Toronto Union Station.: . The next neeting will be held
on larch 16th. o .

The Society would like +to express its apyreclatlon here to Mr.
Harvey liaylor for the fine job he did in cons.ructing, arranging and
generally overseeing the Society's booth in the recent Coliseum Hobby
Show. "~ As all those who saw it will tegtlfy, the display vias 10st
attractive, and well worth the effort and money expendea on it by the

necentiy -added to the Curator's llst are two more periodicals:
TRACKE the eriployees! magazine’ of the - Chesapeake and Ohio kuiluway,
and PAS“"NG iR TRANS OrRT, * the -American Tran81t Assoelatlon news paper.

A BT” "LAST-CHANC”"_)ACU?DION

The most. hlstorlc railfan exour31on ever ogperated in Toronto will
take place ..on Sunday, April 4th. This day will sce the last: passen-~
ger operation of three types 'of T.T.C. cars, and two of these 1iy.es
will be making their last stand on the entire lorth American Continent
Retired for all tire on the previous Tuesday witii: the opening of the
Yonge 3t. subway will have been-all cars of series £v00-5018 and 2580-
2678 (two man Peter ‘iitts) and all trailers. The 3ociety plans to
charter a 2600 series Peter Jitt train and a Jrill reter VWitt for a
six-hour excursion to cover the far reaches o0i the T.T.C. systen.
This will be absolutely the last true street railway trailer train
operation on tnis continent. It will be also the last revenue run of
a Brill-built #"Cer Riders!' . DPeter Witt car, a type tThat was once in
vogue in rnany Anerican cities such as Clevelanda, Toledo, skron, Buf-
falo, 3yracuse ans Utica. The Freston-built T.T.C. cars were the
only Canaalan representatives of this type, anc have outlasted all of
their American cousins.

" Full details of this’ excur81on ‘as finalized, will be nalled to

Toronto area merbers later in the nonth As3001ate members interested ...

in attend;ng are- requested to0- not;Ty the. uociety, ana they too will be
included 1n this $pecial’ Aalllng

"DETAILS. OF SUBYAY OPENING AND OFLRATION

On Tuesday, larch 30th, &an extenisive series of changes will taxe
place tnroughout the course of the day .in the routing system . of the
Toronto Transit Commission. The focal point of all of these changes
will be the iaiception of 'a mediuri-of transport heretofore unknown in
this. country. Indeed, true raj;id transit exists in only four Acunvici
cities, although -the Cleveland Transit System has a lengthy line under’
construction. Toronto, nevertheless will ‘be the fifth city in Worth.
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America to join the rather extlusive-ranks. of those communities which,
enjoy the -most highly developed =~ Pform of urban passenger transit .~..the
off-street rail rapid transit line. e
' 11 be opened to the public at 1:30 P.M., although'’
concise opening ceremonies will teke place some tvime earlier aif, Davis-
A platform is to be erected on the north side of
Chaplin.Crescent opposite- Davisville Station -and the ‘street élosed at
transit and other
official persons present, the opening ceremonies will cormence, ‘They
will be concluded by 11:23 A,}M., when the guests will descend to plat-

-The ‘subway wi
ville Station.
10:00 A.1i. At 11:
forn level  to take
Irmediately followi

public _
OPZRATIONAL DETAILS

and Saturdays star
after 12:21 A.M. an
will leave Union S
basic headway all d

start at .9:00 A.l., .

.. Initial operat

00 A.Il., With civiec, provincial,

the official first subway ride

to Union-Station.

ng - this, ‘trains will be  brought ‘into service to
provide a full subway headway by the tlme the gates

-~ In anticipation of considersble temporarily.. .-

‘are opened to the '

: diverted and M"curiosity"™ riding, a heavier
initial serv1ce will be given on the subway than is likely to obtain
later on. Initially . there will be a 2'-30" headway all day weekdays
tlng at 6:00 A. M.,- except  for late evenings (5
d 10' after 1:15 A.M. ) . The. last northbound train

tation. . at 1-45 A.M. - There will.

be a three minute

ay onNSundays»and~Holidays,Iuwith-Sunday service. to

ion will see -15 gix-car trains

while Holiday service ~will commence at 6:00 a.ld.

in use all <day

(¢0 cars) except between 7:15 and 10:00 A.I. and 3:00 and 7:00 P.M.,.
(run ”16) will be added to compensate for slower .
ime. There w1ll be thus elght spare cars. Running

when an extra train
rush hour running t
time will be as fol

‘Normal
Rush
Three ninutes

that changing of encs rwust be done in 2% minutes

normal hours.

lows: . . : v
Northbouqd, - - gouthbound
17 mins. : 15 mins.
18 i 16 it

turnaround time 1is scheduled at both ends, except

at Union Station in

It is expected, that after the initial surge of riding has abated, .

four-car trains w111 be operated during normal hours

car trains, ‘and that a bas1c three minute headway
Saturdays and a-four minute"headway'on Sundays and’Holidays.
“At* time-of ertlng, alnost all ‘of the cars have been dellvered to
and test and training runs have been in progress
The last four subway cars (5100-5103) have been
constructed largely of aluminun as a welght sav1ng experlnent

END OF YONGZ SURFACE OPZ RATION -- “From 2:00 P.M
: ‘each Yonge train arriving at Unlon

the Davisville yard,
for about a nonth.

Statlon will be there Wltndrawn from service

instead of six-
can be adopted on

‘on March 3Cthj

and driven to storage at

Harbour Yard. A ceremonial last Yonge car will leave Lglinton Traffic*
Office ILoop ~.at 2:30 P.l. and will leave Service "at -Union Sation -at’
3:00 P.M. It is expected that -this ‘car will be decorated; it will be
the last street car to traverse Toronto's main Street,

Beginning at 1:30 P.l.., all Bay cars will run into St. Clair car-

house, and the new
their pleacs.

Tarlscourt and extended Dupont

routes will take

o

’QL&

<o

R

"o

L
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SLEEPING CARS

_ One hundred and:;four sleeping ocars of various types
under construction b
ian National Railways,
modernization progrem in the railway's history.
distinctive new colour schene,
coaches now being built by Canadian Car and Foundry Co. -
of black below the windows,

The

',

green around and ahove them,

are currently

y the Pullman Standard Car ifg. Co. for the (}'anéalcl--"f
as a part of the greatest passenger equipnent °

cers bear a

also being applied to 218 first classg’

This consists
three gold

stripes running the car's length, and the red C.N.R. maple leaf emblem

near the car ends.

2023 Hudson Bay

A. TFIFTY-TWO 4-STCTION, 4-DOUBLE BEDROOM, 8 DUPLEX ROOMETTE CARS:
1110 Tastport 1127 Elmira 1144 Erickson
1111 =astview 1128 ZIlmsdale 1145 ZErinview
1112 Edenwold 1129 Elnora 1146 Ernestown
1113 ZXdgeley ‘1130 TElrose 1147 Zrwood
1114 Edmonton 1131 Ererald 1148 ‘Escuminac
1115 Edrmunston 1132 Tmerson 1149 Essex -
1l1lo Edson 1153 Emporer 1150 Estcourt’
1117 Edwardsville 1134 Endako 1151 Ethelbert
1118 Egerton 1135 Endcliffe 1152 ZEFucliad
1119 Ekhart 1136 Endeavour 1155 Iirexa
J120 Elcott 1137 ©Tnfield 1154 Evendale
1121 ZElderbank 1138 Englee 1155 Evangeline
1122 Excelsior 1139 Ennishore 1156 ZEvanston
1123 IZligin 1140 ZInterprise 1157 Ivelyn
1124 EFlizabeth 1141 Entrance 1158 Everett
1125 Ellerslie 1142 TIntwistle 1159 Eldorado
1126 Elliston 1143 Equity 1161 Exeter
‘ 1161 Extew

B. FOUR 8-3ECTION ONE DOUBLE BEDROOM, KITCHEN, 16 DINER SEAT CARS:
1010 White Rock 1012 Vhite Oak 1013 VWhite Sands
1011 ‘“/hite Rapids
C. SIX 10-SZECTION ONT DOUBLDS BLDROOLI AND BUFFLT CARS:
1014 Valleyfield 1016 Valley FPark 1018 Valley Road
1015 Valley I[Iills 1017 Valley River 1019 vValleyview
D. ZTIGHT 2-COI'PARTIENT 2-DOUBLZ BCDROOM BUFFET & LOUNGE CARS:
1082 Cape Rosier . 1085 Cape Race 1088 Cape Chignecto
1083. Cape Brule - 1086 Cape Canso 1089 . Cape Tormen-.
1084 Cape Porcupine 1087 Cape Breaton S tine
E. WO 7-COIPARTMENT BUFFLT & LOUNGE CARS:
1098 Burrard 1099 Bedford
F. SIX 5-COMNPARTHMENT 5-DRAWING ROCM CARS: ,
1100 Mt. Edith Cavell’ 1102 I7t. Alberda 1104 1t. Resplendent
1101 Mt. Robson 1103 1t. Fitzwilliam 1105 Mb. Tekarra
G. SIX 10-ROOMETTE 5-DOUBLE BIDROOCM CARS _ '
2022 Buckley Bay 2024 Chaleur Bay 2026 Thunder Bay

2025 Glace Bay 2027 Fortune Bay
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H. TWENTY 6- S“CTION 4—DOUBIu BEDROOM 6-ROOLETTE CARS:

1162 Green Point 1168 Greenshields ;1175 Greenvale
1163 Greennmount ' 1169 Green Bush 1176 Greenway
1164 QGreer. Brook 1170 Greenfield - 1177 Green Bank
1165 Green Court 1171 Green Harbour 1178 (@Greenbrier
1166 = Greening 1172 Green Hill 1179 G@Green River
1167 Green Cabin 1173 Green Lane 1180 Greenwood
1174 Greenview 1181 Greenwich

0f the above cars, nos. 1086-1089, 1120-1127, 1l1l62-1176 and 2022-2025
are assigned to Fullman Company service.
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C.N.R. REGEIVING 900 H.P. SWITCHERS
The C.N.R. is teking delivery of class Q-7-c¢, 900 H.P. switchers

nos. 8535-8559, built by General Motors Diesel Ltd. Heulage rating
is 36%. Dellvery dates of the first units follow:

8535 Dec. 31 8538 Dec. 30 8541 Jan. 19 8544 Jan. 29
8536 Dec. 30 8539 Dec. 31 8542 Jan. 19 8545 Jan. 29
8537 Dec. 30 8540 Dec. 31 8543 Jan. 19 - 8546 Jan. 29

T.T.C. TO RITIRE 163 CARS

In nid-February, the Toronto Transit Corimission called for ten-
ders on the purchase (for scrap or otherwise) of 163 passenger and
service cars which will be released by the conversion of the Yonge
route and a portion of the Bay route to subway and bus operatlon

The cars which are soon to leave T.l.C. property are detailed
hereunder:

- all 18 remaining Brill built two-man Witts of series 2580-2678.
- all fifty-one remaining C.C.& F. built two-man Witts. 2000-woid, -
- Ten selected C.C.& F. built two-man Witts of series 2500-2578;
2510 2532 2540 2046 2554
2514 2534 2542 2552 2558
- all seventy-three renaining C.C.& F. trailers of series 2701-3029
- four snow scraper cars: 2200, 2202, 2208, 2210
- four single truck sweepers: S-21 £0 S-24
- three trailer shunters: Y-3, Y-5, Y-6.

Two man Peter Vitt cars to remain in storage after the scrap pro-
grem are as follows! 2450-2466, 2470~-2498, 2500-2508, 2012, 2516-2522,
2526, 2530, 2536, 2544 2548, 2050 2556, 8560-2578 This is a group
of flfty-one cars - one of these may be convertec to one man operation
and retained on the active list to replace the scrapped car 28o06.

Only three scraper cars will remain in their present forn, (2204,

2212 and 2214), and trailer shunter Y-2, used for some months past at
Davisvills Yard in the unloading of subway cars, will remain as the
lone representative of its type. Single truck sweepers remaining

will be S-18 to S-20 and S-25 to 8S-28. S-18 to S-20 are D.E. ex-To-
ronto Tivic Railway sweepers.

Forty cars are to be retired and scrapped as soon as possible

after the cessation of Yonge car service north of .Aglinton Ave. m
March 7th. These will comprise twenty 2900 series cars and tusuty
trailers. Eight Yonge trains only will continue to be statiouned at
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" Eglinton carhouse between March 7th and liarch 30th, on & rotating

basis for purposes of inspection, while the remalnder will be kept at
Hartour Yard.

After the opening of the subway, retired cars will be stored at
Harbour Yard and various carhouses other than Bglinton awaiting scrap-

Ping. If necessary, the two sidings at the Exhibition Loop will also
be utilized.

C.P.R. ORDERS ADDITIOWAL R.D.C. CAR

The Canadian PFacific Railway recently ordered another R.D.C.-~1
Budd car to be used as a standby-unit for cars 9030 and 9051 on the
Toronto-Dutroit Duyliner, and to give additional capacity at times of
heavy traffic without the necessity of using loconotive power, The
Dayliner train has had to be steam-hauled whenever one of the two
bresent units has been out of service.

HUNTSVILLE & LAIE OF BAYS RY, TO OPERATL IN 1954
Reports that the Funtsville and Lake of Bays Railway 1is to be
abandoned are without foundation. A recent letter from the company

states that the six days a week, summer-only service will operate
again this year, commencing about June 25th.

T.T.C, CAR 2210 TO BE PRESERVED

The group who acquired T.T.C. car 1lu2t some time ago has sub-
mitted a successful tender on car 2210. As reported elsewhere in
this issue, 2210 was one of 163 cars offered for sale recently. It
is a single truck, wooéen, arch roof, double end car with hand brakes
only. A complete description was published in U.C.R.S., Bulletin 24.

For meny years iast, all cars of the 2200-2214 grougo have been
used only as snow scrapers. Therefore, 2210 will require nsiderable
restoration work on its interior. It is otherwise in good condition.

The forthcoring denise of four of the seven remaining . .scrayper
cars was unknown until recently, and it had not been intendet to
acquire a second car this year. However, historically-minded U.C.R.S.
members gave sufficient support to make the acquisition of 2210 poss-
ible.

Trhe group owning these two cars is to be xnown as the Ontario
Electric Railway Historical Association. It is planned to move ovoth
tne Cars in the spring to the Association's property, which is part of

he nrmpr Toronto Suburban Zailway': right I way.

£ meeting of supporters of the project 1is to be held at 11 High-
gate Rd. at 8 P,M. on Friday, March 2oth. hLll interested persons are
urged to attend

- e e e e

The Collis Camera Centre, 828 St. Clair Ave. W., Toronto, is now
offering a 10% courtesy dlscount to customers who present an Upper
Canada Railway Society membership card.

Associate member F.J. Bechtel, 83 Water St. S., @Galt, Ont., is
selling entire collection of puotos, negatives, train orders, tickeis,
public tts., Canadian Official Gaides megapzines, bnd otner railrond-
jana; also one Kodak 616 camera with 6.3 lens. No liasts - plegse
state wants or call.
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SP“CIAI.NOTE FQR RESIDENT M:MBE&S - As the third Frlday of this month
is the Good Friday Holiday, with many people expected to be out of
town for the weekend, the April meeting will be held on the evening
before, that is, Thursday, Aorll 15th. The place and time will be
the usual, Room 486 Toronto Union Station at 8 30 P.M.
Mr. C. Warren Anderson, 222 Queen Street East, Fredericton, N.B.
has been gsthering support for a petition he intends to make to the
- Canadian Pacific Railway for the preservation of one of the last three
4-4-0 type locomotives now operating on the branch line from Norton to
Chipman, N. B

C.P.R. RDC ACCIDIENT

On February 25th, the Toronto-Detroit Dayliner of the Canadian Fa-
cific Railway struex. a truck at the Dixie Road level crossing Jjust west
of Toronto and was thrown off of the track against a passing freight
train carrying cars of explosives. Fortunately, no explosion resulted,
although the front and side of car 9050 were very badly damaged in the
accident, in which one was killed. The car has been returned to the .
Budd Company at Philadelphia for rebuilding, while car 9052, assigned
to the Montreal - liont laurier Dayliner, has been brought'to Ontario
to substitute for the wrecked car. - Heavy traffic continues to force
the frequent use of the RDC cars as trailers in a steamn powered traln
and the planned thlrd car for the ryn js very badly needed.

OTHER C.P.R. NOTES -~ Recently dellvered G.1.D. 1500 H.P. "A* unit
lpocomotiveg of series 409%~4103 have had passen-
ger service gearing applied to them, which raises their top speed from
71 II.P.H. to 89 M.P.H. At the same time, they have been renumbered
to start a new series of passenger road loconotives as 1400 to 1404.
New 1750 H P. FP-9 locomotives 1405-1415 also are geared for passenger
train service. Eight "B“ units have also been received, numbered
1900-1907, which are being used with the 1400 series locomotives.-
Trains 21 and 22 between Toronto and Detr01t have been han&lgd by these
locomotives during recent weeks. ' f
.. _Ten-wheeler 1111 has been transferrea to, the Domlnlon Atlantlc
Rallway, while D.A.R. 44 and 550 have recently been scrapped.

OTHER MOTIVE 20'ER NEWS

- - The Toronto, Hamilton and Buffalo Railway has received and placed -
in service its three new GP-9 G.M.D. road-switcher passenger locorno--
tives, which carry numbers 401-403. These loconotives are equipped
with stean generctors for passenger train. heating. Their advent. has
forced the retirement of Hudsons 501 and 502. . Pacific 15 will be.

kept for possible use on excursion trains. ;

- The C N.R. has roved two of its Prince Edwaru Island dlesels to
the mainland. 380 H.P. steeple cab switcher 7350 is now at Lunen-
burg, N.S., while 600 H.P. road- switcher 7803 is at Edrwunston, N.B.
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- ‘The lontreal Tootomotds Ve quKSahaseapnounced a powerful new six-
axle road switcher which istrated ca® 2250-H.P. Designated the DL-600,
this new unit has all axles powered, and boasts a continuous tractive
effort of-79,500 1lbs., and a weight of 390,000 lbs. M.L W. clainsliy
that thése loconotives in paired units, can match the performance of
three normel four.axlke r@ad;unlts., - pc‘ : 2
- ‘The- C.P. R..is using. dieseds; on, transcontlnental frelghts 951-952 ¢
tlrough from rontreal 1nstead of. west of Curtler only . y o

ST T C MAPGH MBTALORPHQSIS'~~TWO
- U.C.R.S.-FARF\EILL EXCURSIONS

The month ‘'of larch prOV1ded ‘the' greates@ $erles of upheavels in tne 4
services ‘and routlng 61" the Toronto’ Transit. Gommlssion sineg the. sxeep-
ing ‘route’changes of the early 1920's.+ -They | ‘were, 0f. course , 811
occasioned by the opening 6f the’ Yonge St subway on larch gOth whlch
occurred on schedule, and with all the show and exzitement that was
expected of the occasion U orelimfnary -group of changes occurred on
March 7th, when the Yonge carline was, cut back to a.counter-clockwise
loop around the T, -linton ‘Traffic Office, dand .the abandomed portion re-

placed by busés. Lbout 25.U.C.R-S., members .gathered at Eglinton and .

Yonge in the early hours of Narcﬁ 7th, .and rode.the last train northarly

t5"Glen Leho L00p and south” again to qubour Yard. . This -train proved -

to' be run ”8 cars 2958-2951. . It left L&ll iton and Yonge northbound .

at 1: SO“A m“; and’ Glen Echo at 1:45. . Work began later the same day . on

remOV1ng “the soeclalworK at Egllnton and. Ybnge, aud the track on Lglln-
ton ‘west of Yonge. = Eighteen Yonge trains were.moved to - storage at
Russell” Division between March 6th and Yth, althouéh one or two of
these were recalled to0 seérvice later. Traller .Sshunters Y-3, Y-O and .
Y-6 were also retlred on Lurcu 6th, so that the Yonge trains = were
"seml-penmanently coupled" for the last three weeks of operation.
~Serapping of cars'-beggn -on larch l4th at George St. Yard by the

”estern Iron and letal Co., which has purchased 152 of the 163 curs on .

which tenders were asked. The cars are disappearing at an aporoximate
rate of taree per day, and car bodies are being dumped near the foct of
Cherry St. and in a yard near Eastern Ave. anG Leslie 3t.

The subway opened on schedule at 1:30 P.M. on March 30th, ang the )

last Yonge-and:Bay surface cars Were removed from the streets by 3. oo
P:M:.  ATdecorated ceremonial  last Yonge train (a574 2847) on whlch ‘

U.C.R.S memnbers were the officially 1nV1tedearty, 1eft ugllnton - ”3‘
Divisioniat 2 y38 P.M.- ahd’' travelled south ‘&s the last*car-ever on'YOnge,

St. to the tune_ of blatant music frort’ loudSPeaners riounted on ‘the Toof
of car 2374. I‘0st of the menbers rode in the trailer, partly because
the large signs on the motor car covered ‘da majority of the windows.

This train was oreceded by the last Yonge. train in reguldr service (run.
#2, cars’ 2928-2'76'7 “which ran about two, . blpeks, shead). . The ceremonial.
last train was™zreeted ‘by’ top P.P.C. officials in front of the Union ;'

Station ,-and- then continued’ its Way to Harbour Yard,

cy;-

Mr. T:C. Berkeley:- Supervisor of T T C Hillcrest Shops, rldlng on:

.....

near the*end of the run.”; Lr Berkeley had a partlcular interest in

this last run as he cane to' tﬂe T.T,C., with the 2500'3 in 1922 in order;

to superV1se metrténance on %the Engilsh Llectric Co.” equipment which ~
(Continued on page 3 after Equipment Data Section)

k]
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EQUIPMENT DATA SE ECTION

T N0, 4 - NEW G.N.R. PARLOR AND DINING CARS -
In addition to the 104 new sleeping cars built for the Canadian
National Railways by the Pullman-Standard Car lifg. Co., thirty-seven

parlor and dining cars, as detailed hereunder, have also been supplied
to the railway by the same builder.

A. NINE 20 CHAIR-XITCHEN-16 DINING SEAT BUFFIET PARLOR CARS

900 Francois Lake 903 1lloose lake , 906 Grand lake
901 Babine lake 904 Severn lake 907 Bras d'0Or Iekes
902 Beaverhill lake 905 Radiant Lake 908 Iuster lake
B. TWO 22 CHAIR - 8 DINING SEAT BUFFET PARLOR CARS
898 Diamond Lake 899 Silver ILake (Both cars for G.T.W.)
C. SIX 34-CHAIR STRAIGHT PARIOR CARS
581 Lake Lenore 583 Lake Chapleau 585 Lake Kathlyn
582 Lake O'Brien 584 1I1ake St. Joseph 586 lake Verde

- D. FOURTEEN DIITIlNIG CARS
1337-1350 (No names) -

E. SIX DINETTE CARS
425-430 (No names)

—— - S G v mew e G M e mems G G G wm et S e e S ame S Gee fhas Gwe e meer e e G e s e Sem g

T.T.C. MARCH MET.MORPH) SIS
(Continued from page 2)

was introduced to Toronto on these cars. He informed meribers that car
2574 had operated a total of 1,129,948 miles fron iarch, 1922 until the
time of its ceremonial last run.

Although this run was officially the last for a Yonge train, the
U.C.R.3. excursion of April 4th actually saw "The ILast Trailer Traln
in North America®™ to say nothing of giving Toronto its last look at a
Brill Peter Vitt. Train 2232-2783 and Brill 2668 were used on this
six-hour excursion, winich was adjudged to be one of the rmost enjoyable
ever sponsored by the Society..- -With excellent weather for photography,
the excursion visited such spots as the two Exhibition Loaps, Long -
Branch, the Avon Loop, the Qakwood and Rogers lines, St. Clalr subway
station (where 2932 buckled a ventilator against the station roof be-
cause of lack of sufficient clearance), Hillcrest Shops, and finally a
windup at Russell Division.

PASSEINGER SCHEDULE CHANGES

Since MNewsletter 89
by W.T. Sharp

Effective September 27, 1953, the Canadian National and Central
Vermont Railways discontinued -all passenger trains between Montreal
and St. Albans, Vt, via St. Johns and Stanbridge. Service on this
line had been prOV1ded by C.V. notor car 148, On the same date steam
trains 79 and 80 between lMontreal and Fort Covington were replaced by - .
~motor trains operating between lontreal and Huntingdon only and mixed
trains 255 and 256 between Levis and Parisville were curtailed to oper--
ate on a reduced schedule between Villeray and Parisville only.
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Starting in January, & Budd 'RDC-3 car replaced trains 27 and 28 between
Fredericton and Newcastle.

On the Canadian Pacific, the main change has been the introduction
of the "Dayliners" (see Newsletter 93). The daily except Sunday
Ottawa Valley locals 555 and 558 now wye at Petawawa instead of contin-
uing to Chalk River; the resulting earlier schedule of 558 makes
possible connections with second 504 for Cttawa. The Ottawa-Chalk
River Sunday local service reverts to the arrangement in force until
1951 (see Newsletter 77). The Toronto-Sudbury day locals 25 and 26
now run only thrice-weekly north of Mac Tier.

With the 1953 summer timetable the New York Central discontinued
through service from Utica to llontreal (trains 4 and 5 now run from
Utica to lalone only) leaving one commuter trein daily from Malone as
the only New York Central passenger service into liontreal. last July
a second commuter round trip was added experimentally, but was with-
-‘drawn with the new timetables at the end of September. . All passenger
service on the Rutland was suspended during the summer and is unlikely
t0 be resumed. It is noteworthy that the number oi daily passenger
trains crossing the Quebec - U.S. border from Sherbrooke to the St.
Iawrence has declined from 15 to 7 in the last five years.

The New York Central Railroad is reported to be interested in the
acquisition, by outright purchgse or lease,of the C.N.R. line from -
Huntingdon, Quebec, to lMassena, N Y. to form a lowgrade link in the
haulage of Labrador iron ore. Existing N Y.C. trackage of the Adiron-
dack Division suffers from riuch heavier grades than does the line to
Massena from the south-west, which meets C.N.R. trackage end-on at this
point. The N.Y.C. already has trackage rights on the C.N.R. from
Massena to Helena, for the purpose of connecting with the now-isolated
(because of partial abandonment) line from Helena northerly to Ottawa.

The treck of the Quebec, North Shore and Labrador Railway reached
the northern terminus of the line (Schefferville, P.%.) on February
13th, when a last spike driving ceremony was held. /iith the complet-
ion of ballasting curing the swmmer of this year, it is expected that
regular ore haulage on the railway will commence.

T.T.C. PLANS NEW .GRINDING CARS

Two of the remaining three 200 - -type scraper. cars are to be con-
verted to track grinders for the surface lines, following the success-
ful rebuilding of 2206 as a grinder for the subway.

They will replace the present two single end grinding cars, W-22
. and W-24, the bodies and trucks of which are considered to be worn out.
The present grinding cars were converted from Toronto Railway 1700
series phssenger cars during the early days of the T.T.C.

The grinding equiazment to be 1nstalled in the 2200's will be of
greatly improved design.

Enclosed this month 1s a colourful panmphlet publlshed by the To-
ronto Transit Commission designed to acquaint the public (many of whom
had never seen a subway before March 30th) with the ways in which sub-
way fare payment, etc. is different from surface street railway operat- -
ion. : _ -
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The Society meets on the third Friday of every month in Room 486,
Toronto Union Station at 8:30 P.M. The next meeting will be held on
Mey 21st, It is hoped that there will be a good turnout for the last
indoor meeting of the season.

L.& P.S, EXCURSION - The Buffalo Chapter of the N.R.H.S. plans to oper-

- ate a fantrip on the Iondon and Port Stanley Rail-

way on 3unday, May 16th using a steel motor .ar and a woud trailer.

“4re for the trip is two dollars; the special will leave St. Thomas

{1lYC connection) at 11:45 D.S.T.

1004 T.T.T.A. Excursion - The Eighth Annual Fantrip of the Toronto
Train Trip Association will be held on Satur-

dnyr, June Sth, and for the first time, will be a C.P.R. trip. The

»rute to be fo;lowed is Toronto - Hamllton ~ Guelph - Elnira - Blyth -

Goderich and return.

A thumbnail timetable is as follows: (all times daylight saving)

Iv. Toronto  8:30 All ‘Iv Goderich 4:50 PM
Lv Hamilton ©:25 Al h , Lv Hamilton 8:15 EM
Arr Goderich 2:10 DM ‘ Arr Toronto 8:30 M
Adult fares are $8.00 apiece before Lay 17th ($8.50 afterwards)
with the usual reduction on children's fares. Included in tie vicuet
cwice, 88 usual, is toe evening meal in the dining car. Tickets are

)Ta1¢able from A S, Olver, Treasurer, 91 lMona Drive, Toronto 12.
T.7.C. CHURCH ROUTE TO GO 8US
The long threatcned abandonment of street car service oix Toronco's
Thereh 3Street route will become a reality after lLiay 15th - the last day
27 rail operation. Although now a nminor curline, this route is his-
borically signiticant as it was tae route on which electric street car
operstion was originally introduced to Toronto, on August 15th, 1892.
_ Those members who are ingerested in obserV1ng the "last car rit-
ual® will meet ‘at Bloor and Church by .11:45 P.M. at which time the
ast éar (run #1) leaves Asquith Loop southbound.: = It is scheduled
o »a:q Scott Loop at midnight and to arrive at Danforth Carhouse at
AP LRE AV,
-;thEJT\T,C.“Npigg - Subway cars 5100-5103, which are to be construt-
‘ ted largely of aluminum as a weight-szving exper-
T&nt, 8till have not arrived on this continent, but are expected soie
:ma in dJune.
mbe prlnclpal problem arlsin~ out of rapid transit operstion has
<n the unexpected crush of passengers at the King Sv. Station during
2 npours. The T.T.C. has virtually adnitted publiicly, that exit
irways are 1nddequate and it appears likely that two extra stair-
ways will be added in the vicinity of Melinda St.

R I




PAGE & . f ' U.C.R S, NEWSLETTER . LAY 1954
- Scerapping of C.C.& F. Peter Witts and trailers continues actively,
although no Brills have been sent to George St. for some time because
of ‘the possibility of selling some: of :the premaining 16 units as oper-
ating cars. - Car 2932, in the limelight“on the 4th of April as the
motor car of "The Iast Trailer Train in North America', was scrapped

on April 22nd, and Messrs. John Kelley and Peter Matthews report Seeing
the.burned out hulk of the car near the foot of ILeslie St. on ipril
2oth.  With the Eastern Ave. yard full, cars are now being burned here.

- The T.T.C. is renewing tangent track on Buthurst St. from Bloor
5t. to Davenport Rd. ’ '

PASSYNCIR TIMETABLE CHANGES - APRIL 25, 1954
by W.T. Sharp

The April C.N.R. _assenger timetables for Eastern Canada indicate
a retrenchment programme on secondary services as well as the spread
of new sleeping cars over the system. Iocals 11, 12 and 15 between
Truro and Moncton have been discontinued together with the overnight
St. John - Halifax sleepers they carried. Seasonal weekend trains
eliminated from the tinetable inglude: N

- 37 (Saturdays only) and 38 (Sundays only) Toronto - Parry Sound

- 78 (Sundays only) Brockville - lMontreal

- 210 and 209 (Saturdays only) Richmond - Island rond

- 169 and 170 (Saturdays only) uiebec - St. Raymond :
Seasonal train 88-89, "the Highlander", from Toronto to Haliburton now
runs on Friday evening instead of Saturday afternocn. ' 7
The mixed trains running between Brantford and Tillsonburg; Moncton,
Hillsboro and Albert; Petitcodiac and Havelock; and MNoncton and
Buctouche have been withdrawn; there is now no passenger service on
+ny. of these branches. It is noteworthy that the introduction of the
R.D.C. car between Tredericton .and Newcastle has made possible schedule
cuts of about 40 minutes in each direction.

On. the C.P.R., the new timetable brings fewer changes. Despite
the winter changes, reported in Newsletter 99, between -Ottawa and
Chalk River and between liacTier and Sudbury, the service offered in
the summer of 1953 on those lines is now restored.. Passenger trains
251-250-252 between Sutton and Drumnondville have been withdrawn,; the
schedule of the nixed train that also serves the branch has besen re-
arranged to male the connoctions at Foster previously made by the
passenger.: - The Toronto - Detroit Dayliner now.runs on the same
schedule on Saturdays as ‘during the weuxk. - It is significant that
five minutes have been added to ithe running time of Dayliner 629 be-
tweern’London and Windsor and that the schedule of .the liattawa - Ang-
liers RDC-3  has also been lengthened :by about 20 minutes in each di-
rection.

‘It should have been mentioned in the last report that in Septem-
ber the C.P.R. withdrew two weekend round trips between Montreal and
Rigaud. (trains 522 and 529 on Saturdays and trains 515 and 520 on
Sundays), and with the Boston and Maine introducei a substantial ac-
celeration (20 minutes southbound, nearly two hours northbound) of the
leisurely overnight ".edwing" between Boston and Montreal.

.
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e . EQUIPMENT D A T A SECTION
_ NO. 5 - T.T.C. EX THIRD AVE. RY. SYSTEM SWEEPERS

T. T.A.R.S.

NUMBERS.MVZ‘ NUNBERS . "ORIGINAL . . ..ii & NUMBER
‘8-30, -85 . . . East, Mass. St. Ry. P-600
‘S-31 86" , “ " ' - P-601
S-32 - 87 oo m i ¥ P-602
S-33 o 88 A " " " P-~-605
S-34 80 Trenton Pransit Co. 37
S-35 - 83 g " & 53
S~-36 89 Last. Mass. St. Ry. F-607
S~37 90 m " n " P-608
S-38 .81 Trenton Transit Co. 39
S-39 82 i i 39
S-40 91 East. Mass. St. Ry. P-604
8_41 92 § e it Ve P_606

Builder & Date: E.M.S.R. cars: Russell, 1920
Trenton cars: Russell, 1921

Type: DT DE wood sweeper

Iength overall: 42t_-53" (8-35,39,40,41): 39'-2"
Width overall: ISARNAL Height overall: 11'-9%
Weight: various between 56,700 and 60,200 lbs.
Control (original) N : rucks (original) :
E M.S.R. cars: K-6 E.M.S.R. cars: Brill 27El}
-Trenton cars: K-27 Trenton cars; Brill 27G
(present) (present)
- K-35 traction 8-30 to S-37: Brill 27El3
X-27 Dbrooms S-38 to S-41: Baldwin 75-20K
' from pass. cars
2128-2158

Motors (original)
BE M.S.R. cars: GE 90 (traction); GE 67 (brooms)
Trenton cars: WH 512C (traction); WH 512 (brooms)

(present)
3-30 to 8 37;: GE 203 (trection) 8-38 to S-41: GE 80 (traction)
S-30 to S-39, S-41: GE 203 (brooms) S-40: GE 80 (broomns)
Wheel dianeter: 33 ins. Truck couvics: 15+-0"

Truck wheelbase: 6'-35"
These twelve sweepers were purchased by the T.T.C. in 1947 (S-30

to S-33) and 1948 (S-34 to S-41) to permit the retirement of the seven-

teen obsolescent sweepers of the single truck type which were inherited

-from the Toronto Railway Company. All were thoroughly overhauled at

Hillcrest upon receipt and were converted from standard gauge to T.T.C.
41'.10 7/8". Other significant changes consisted of the replaceunent of
foot operated brake valves with the conventional hand operated type
and complete rebuflding of the end sills on the ex-Trenton cars.

The The C.N.R. has called for tenders on the construction of two new
interlocking towers - one to be installed at each end of Mimico yard,
just west of Toronto on the Oakville subdivision.
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HISTORICAL ROVIEW OF THZ C.N.R. STRATFORD LOCOLOTIVE SHOZS Yoo
by H Spencer, Shop Engineer (Retired), Can. Nat. Rys.

The history of the C.N.R. Stregford locomotive backshop extends
over a period of more than 80 years. Its early growth is closely
interwoven with the railway building activities carried on in Ontario
by the Grand Trunk Railway Company of Canada during the sixties and
seventies of the last century, coupled with the absorption of a number
of smaller systems to round out the existing C.N.R. network in Southern
Ontario. At the present time the repair of motive power and other
equipment at Stratford covers a territory undreamed of by the original
sponsors, comprising the ~outhwestern Ontario and Northern Ontario _is-
tricts of the C.N.R; frequently motive power units fror the Maritine
and Western Regions of the C.N.R. are also rebuilt.

The line of the Buffalo and ILake Huron Railway (usually called the
Buffalo, Brantford and Goderich, cf U.C.R.S. Bulletin 39), and -the
main line of the G.T.R. reached Stratford at the same time (1856), and
both were pushed through to. their objectives not long afterwards. How-
ever, in 1865, the Buffalo and lake Huron was absorbed by the Grand
Trunk; by this fusion the progress of Stratford as a railway centre
was assured, but the repair shops did not come until five years later.

In 1865 the District Headquarters of the Grand Trunk were located
in Brantford, due apparently to the fact that the B.& L.H. already had
Locomotive and Car Repair Shops at that point. However, in the next
few years the citizens of Brantford became irked that the town was lo-
cated only on & branch line of the G.T.R. systen, and that the main
line of the Great VJestern Railway passed some miles to the north, miss-
ing the town, This situation eventually resulted in a number of Brant-
ford citizens organizing another road called the Brantford, Vaterloo
and lake Zrie Railway, to extend from Brantford to a connection at
Weterford with the projected Canad: Southern Railway. The Grand JYrunk
management became so incensed that they let it be known that they would
reriove their shops fron Brantford if anything was done. _

In 1870, the local G.T.R. operating district was enlarged to in-
clude the lines from Toronto through Stratford to Sarnia and Jackson,
Mich. and the branch from St. l'ary's Jct. to London as well as the
original Buifalo and Lag<e Huron, At this time, Thomas Patterson, Supt.
of "orks at Brantford, was noved to Toronto in chesrge of the G.T.R. shop
at the Queen's Vharf, and rioving with him were most of the mechanics
from Brantford. Frori this action, it appears that the threat of wmov-
ing shop and personnel was being carried out.

Following tne reorganization of the operating district in 1870, the
matter of new locomotive shops of grester capacity became pressing, and
the decision was made by the management to locate the new shop at Strat-
ford, in tine approximate centre of the Southwestern Ontario area. Foun-
dations for this shop were started in 1870, erection completed in 1871,
ant the machinery and mechanical staff previously enployed at the Brant-
ford and Queen's Wharf shops were moved to Stratford, with Thomas Patter-
son in charge as General Foremen. . The original shop building and all
later extensions were built on property adjoining the former Buffalo
and Goderich main line. :
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. ®LSCRIPTION OF SHOE, 1871 - The llachine, Zrecting, Boiler and Black-
srith Shops and the office were all con-
tained within the four walls of what is now the central portion of the
present Blacksuith Shop, and part of the present Tube Shop and O0Xygraph
Dept. to the end of the existing Jacket and Tin Shop. Tender and Vood-
working Departments were loceted in a smaller annex to the south. The
main building measured 270 x 90 ft., while the annex was 150 x 42 ft.
The total floor area wes 38,700 sq. ft.

The main building ssructure followed the type in vogue for heavy
industry in that psriod - masonry foundation, heavy brick walls and
clear span wooden roof trusses supported by pilastered walls. That the
deisgn and workmanship was good is indicated by the fact that, after 80
years, this structure is still standing without any evidence of settl-

ing or wall cracking. The annex was of lighter construction, with
wcnden roof  trusses suppnrted on timber posts on a masonry foundation
and enciosed with brick veneer. This portion is still standing, but

some of the supporting posts have been replaced frou time to time. To
the above must be adaed a wood shed and wood yard located south of the
shop buildings - the shed was required for the men employed in reducing
comdveod to a8 size thet would pass easily through a locomotive firebox
GoooT, Tne frame of this shed was moved in later years to the east side
cf the properiy, and brieil veneered; it still serves as an office build-
irgy and Inzirusition classroom,
3 nexT important change on the Grend Trunk Railway in the strat-
fora £rs2 was the changing of the track gauge from the broad to the
e In the fall of 1872, preparation for the change
x 7alo was completed, with the actual changeover planned
Novepnoor Zunday. On the previous night the withdrawal of all
¢ cers and locomotives from Buffalo and from Sarnia to otrat-
: ; un. Ag Stratford yard was not large enough to handle all
of this eguiprent, the main line to Goderich was used, and by Sunday
nerning. the track was filled as far as Sebringville, a distance of
3% miles.
With *he passage of time, the G.T.R. absorbed other smaller systems.
The ¢rand Trunk, Georgian Bay and Laike Erie, absorbed in 1893, had no
repalr snop of its own, heving contracted tne repair and overhaul of
its motive nover to a porivate firm, the Stratford 11111 Building Co. on
Trie St. (nov site of trhe G.L. CGriffith Co.) The MNorthern and
T'orthwestern Zeiitway at tune tiume of avosrption had a repair shop in To-
ronto at the foolt of Sracina Ave, Thig shop continued in Grand Tyruni:
use for ruaning revairs until its replacement some years ago by the
existing vacksnop on the new and enlarged Toronto roundhouse built dur-
ing the rehanilitetion of the Toronto Terminal, The Great lLiestern
Ruilvay hed extersive shops for building and maintaining rolling stock
at Hamilton (o7 Newclietier 94).
Absorption ol there various railways by the Grand Trunk led natur-
ally t¢ the questicn of further consolidation .of shop facilities for
ma jor renalr woyk in the interest of efficiency and economny. Ariong
the various shops available at this period, the one loceted at Strat-
ford was chosen for expansion.




0.

PAGE 6 . _U.C.R.S. NEVSLETTER | MAY 1954y ]

SHOP ENIARGBMENT 1888 - .Additions made at this tine consisted of én

- entirely new. Machine Shop, krecting Shop, l
nBoiler Shop, Stores Brass Foundry and Boiler Roon in another building,

and a separate bulldlng to house .the Carpenter, Pattern, Tube, Tin and

Pipe Departments, and finally a small building to the south of the main I
shop for the preparing and mixing of paints.  The Blacksmith and Forge

Shop was -expanded to occupy the whole of the original 1871 erecting.

shop, and tke Woodworking Shop was in turn enlarged to provide adeguate I
space for tender repairs., '

The 1888 additions built the floor area up from 38,700 sq. ft. to
94,600 sq. ft. The opening of this enlarged shop brought about the
closing of the Great “Jestern shop at Hamilton, and the transfer of the l
machinery and mechanical staff to Stratford in 1889. The Stratford
property, when ready for operation as enlarged, was considered to offer
the last work in locomotive repair facilities. l

The erecting Shop was provided . with a transfer table in the middle
aisle and running the length of the Erecting Dept., from which loco-
motives were backed onto pits along both sides of the shop. Origin- I

|

ally, this transfer table was eguipped with a small stean propulsion
engine, but some years later when compressed air becane avallable the
boiler, a distinct fire hazard, was removed.

A stationary- -hoist for llftlng locomotives from their wheels was
built into the roof trusses in the centre of the Erecting Shop. Ioco-
motives were raised by means of screws and sllngs actuated by @« system
of gears which were driven by a small steam engine. This engine was
also used to operate a cable winch for moving locomotives in or out of
the shop to the 35-foot cast iron turntable, and noving them from the
transfer table to the repair pits, of which "there were 12 on each side
of the shop.

Each locomotive pit had a small overhead travelling crane sup-
ported from the roof trusses equipped with a rope blosk and tackle for
lifting parts. Transportation of material between all departments of
the shop and to outside storage areas was accomplished on small push
trucks running on a network of narrow gauge lines.

The tire setting house was a circular building located at the
west end of the existing casting sihed euipped with an overhead cirane
attacred to cast iron wall colunns. All driving and truck wheels
requiring new tires were transported to and from the wheel Dept. in the
Machine Shop on special narrow gauge trucks propelled by man power
(which had to be plentiful for this movement in snowy weather).

‘The Boiler Room, which occupied what is now the west end of the
Stores Building, was equipped with a battery of discarded locomotive
boilers, of necessity hand fired. All handling of coal and ashes was
also done by hand at this tine. The pump unit was located at the
west end of the Boiler Room, and a 120 ft. brick smokestack stood out-
side in front of what is now the Medical Clinic.

- (To be Concluded Next Month)

Observed passing through Toronto in an eastbound C.N.R. freight
on April 28th were three 0-8-0 switchers; Vabash 1561 and Detroit and
Toldeo Shore Line 110 and 112.

i
I
l
I
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l
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The first of three summer meetings of the Society will be held on
Friday, June 18th. Iiembers will meet at the C.N.R. Danforth Station
in Toronto's east end for an evening of train observation on the main
line. Tirne of meeting will be 7:30 P.M.

C.R.H.A. B’LT’L-L'EZ'I‘I“"T 17 - "Halifax - Birney Stronghold" is the title of a

2a-page bulletin covering, in thorough fashion
the history . of the electric railways of Halifax. The bulletin 1is
illustrated with photos and ma:-8 and contains an extensive equipment
roster, Copies are available at 50¢ apiece from the A88001ation's
editorial office, 6959 De l'Epee Ave., Montreal 15, P.q.

T.T.C. - FEDERATION TO CAUSE C.RLINE ABANDONMENT
AND NEW LOOP CONSTRUCTION

For the second time in 1954, the T.T.C. routing system will urd er-
go a violent upheavel on July lst although in this instance, the
suburban routes (principally bus) are the most affected. 'However, a
sudden and unexpected portion of the reroutings consists of the cutting
vack of the Kingston Road carline to the City Limits at Victoria Park
Ave., and its replacement by an inward extension of the Scarboro tus
route. The Bingham Loop at the City Limits has had the north track

f the two in the right-of+way section removed, where across-platfornm
transferring between cars and buses will teke place. The Kingston

‘Road carline will continue, with the same service as previously oOper-

ated, between Bingham ILoop and }McCaul loop, and combined with the Cox-
well route evenings, Saturdays and Sundays. The Kingston Road Tripper
route, which has heretofore terminated at Bingham Ioop, will continue
unchanged.

A consoling thought is the recent T.T.C., statement that it will
not remove street cars from the city portion of the iwingston Road
route, expressway threats notwithstanding. 'Nevertheless, the Bingham
- Bircamount extension with its rail  still in excellend condition
(laid in 1928) will now stand unused, and the residents of Birchcliff,
who have enjoyed direct downtown service for 26 years, suddenly flnd
themselves with reduced service and an enforced transfer.

Other rail lines affected on July lst are the Oakuwood, Rogers,
Queen and Long Branch routes., The two first nemed will now be includ-
ed in the central zone with free transfers exchanged with the whole
central systen. The Long Braach route is to operate west of the Hum-
ber only, with the Queen route extended on Lake Shore Rd, to the Hum-
ber Loop, - although some cars will continue to turn back at Parkside.
Central zone service will thus be reinstated along the section of Lake
Shore Road from which it was removed over 15 years ago. A new double
loop will be constructed to allow ILong Braach and Queen cars to turn
back without having their paths cross.
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Iong Branch will renain as the only suburban street car route in

two zones with the split at Dwight Ave. Fares on the route will be 4

tickets for 30 cents or 15 cents cash per zone, with a "two-zone com-

bination” rate of 8 tickets for $1,00 for any two-zone ride.»» rA trip

- from downtown to Long Branch Loop will henceforth cost a minimum of
22.5 cents L o R

C P R BRAJCH LINE CONST?UCTION '

The Fanaclan Pacific Railway has completed construction of the
new 1.5 mile spur line in south-west Oshawa from the main line to the
new General Motors south ‘plant. Despite the short length of this new

“branch, ‘considerable bridging expense was involved as the line has to
" pass- over both the C.N.R, main line and 4-lane highway #401.

" #°_ Contracts have been let -and construction started on the new J.GiL
mile line: from Havelock to Bephton Ont.,_whlch will serve the line of
the American Nepheline Co. '

-~ e e as

The two major railways are studying the commuter traffic on the
lines to the western suburbs of Montreal (see Newsletter 96) with a
view to the possible pooling of the service on the closely paralleling
llnes It is supposed that, were the pool plan to be put into effect,
commuter trains.on the C. N.R. line would not run west of Dorval.

. HISTORICAL REVIEW OF . THE C.N.R. STRATFORD IOCOLOTIVE.SHOPS
by H. Spencer, Shop Engineer (Retlred), Can. Nat Rys.

‘ © . CONCLUDED
TYPES Or LOCOhOTIVES hANDLED IN 1888 ~ Practically all road locomo-
: tives in use: up to the middle
'BG's were of the 4-4-0 type welghlng 35 to 40 toens in working order
(oco. only), with haulage ratings of 13 to 15%. ~ Swtichers were
mostly of the 0-4-0 type weighing from 20 to 33 tons, +the weight
depending on whether they were eguipped with Saddle Tanks or separate
tenders. Haulage rating varied froiu 8 to 15%.

By the late '80's road loconotives had undergone development into
freight and passenger classes. = The 4-4-0 was retained for passenger
:work, - but was built heavier, ~up to 45 tons and more, with haulage
;ratlngs ©of 17 and 18%.: For freight work, the 2-6-0 or logul type was
Tast .displacing the 4-4-0, these early Ioguls welghlng 53 tonS‘w1th a
haulage- rating of 18%. -

Around the turn of the century stlll larger classes of frelght
Moguls were introduced. -  These weighed 81 tons and had a 28% haulage
rating. The 4-0-0 type appeared for handllng ‘heavier passenger trains.
They weiphed 88 tons with 24% H.R.

-+ By 1902, --when these- heavier classes of motlve power reached the
shop for overhaul it was. evident that the 1arger steel framed tenders
had .erown beyond the . faclllt1es available in.the 1888 Tender. Shop.

The loeomotives -were too long- for convenient handllng .by the. Erecting
Shop, for a time the Ten-wheelers were -sent to lMontreal, where:a num-
ber of pits had -been lengthened speclally to handle them.. ‘The' demand.

for brass castings and heavier forgings also dictated the urgency for
larger furnaces and forging equipment.

(Continued on page 3 after Equipment Data Section)
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»
EQUIPMENT DATA SECTIT O N

. | NC. 5 - NEW C.N.R, FIRST CLASS CARS
Car numbers; first order: 5437 to 5597
» second order; 5598 to 5634
Builder: Canadian Car & Foundry Co., 1953-54

Construction: Steel, welded sides roof's Arch

Iength overall: 85 ft., 4% ins. Width overall: 9 ft., 11% ins.
Height: ' 13 ft., 6 ins. Vestibule: one end only

Truckx centres; 59 ft., 6 ins. Trucks: Commonwealth 4-wheel
Seating cap'y: 80 (52 main compt., 28 smoking compt)

Weight enmpty: 131,000 1bs. Seats: Heywood-Wakefield

"Sleepy Hollow"
Exterior colour scheme: Black roof, black below windows, remainder
green, paint areas separated by yellow stripe,
‘another stripe along bottom of body. Maple
leaf insignia near ends.

These 218 cars form the larger portion of the 359-car moderniz-
ation of the passenger equipment of the Canadian National Railways.
(The other 141 units, consisting of sleeping and dining cars, have been
reviewed here previously). The new coaches Tfeature a variety of
interior basic colour schemes - blue, green, brown and rose. All
interior finish in the cars consists of glastic panels, no paint being
used.
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HISTORICAL RSVIZW OF THE C.N.R. STRATFORD LOCOMOTIVE SHOPS
(Continued from page 2)
SHOP ENLARGE}ENT, 1904 - Plans were developed in 1903 for the building
of a new Tender Shop, 103 ft. by 342 ft.,
with a woodshop annex of 60 ft. by 110 ft. This snop featured &
transfer table and a 25-ton electric overhead crane, the first elec-
tric crane in Stratford Shop. A new Brass Foundry, 40 ft. by 71 ft.
and an addition to the east end of the Blacksmith and old Yender shops
measuring 50 x 160 ft.  These additions built the total floor area up
to 185,966 sq. ft. by the end of 1904.

The nane "Light Repair Shop"™ was given to the portion of the new
addition extending in front of the former Tender Shop, which was pro-
vided with two entrance tracks, each of which were eguipped with drop
pits and & pneumatic jack for removing and replacing locomotive driv-
ing wheels,

Electric lighting came to Stratford Shop during the winter of
1901-02 when a series of ccrbon filament bulbs on drop cords was in-
stalled in the Machine and Erecting Shops. Up to this time light had
been provided by kerosene lamps at machines and by hand torches else-
where in the shop.

By 1906 it became evident that the llachine, krecting and Boiler
Shops, built in 1888, had become woefully inadequate to handle the
heavier classes of 2-6-0 and 4-6-0 locomotives, to say nothing of the
new Consolidation type engines weighing 95 tons, with a haulage rating
of 40%. Studies began in the fall of 1906 to devise a shop layout
that would take care of the repair work to all existing classes of
locomotives, plus a margin for future growth in size and weight. Vhen
the shop arrangement had been deterriined, the designing and engineer-
ing supervision of the new structure was entrusted to the arnold Co.
of Chicago, a firm of Designing and Construction specialists.
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1908 RECONSTRUCTION -~ Dimensions of the buildings included in this
' program were as follows: Erecting Shop 70 x
616 ft., containing 28 locomotive »it. spaces on 22 ft. centres; Ma-
chine Shop, main floor 105 x 616 ft., with gallery 45 x oblo ft.,
Boiler Shop 135 x 154 ft. At the same time the o0ld 35 ft. turntable
was replaced by a new 85 ft. turntable installed in the yard south of
the main buildings, with track for incomning locomotives leading to Pit
20 in the new Zrecting Shop.

Construction commenced in August of 1907, and completion was
effected in January, 1909, The work was carried out in two stages,
commencing at the west end adjacent to Nelson St., and working eastward..
This wss nccessary due to the fact that the new structure had to be
erected around the site of the existing buildings, and it was
irperative that repairs to as many locomotives as possible Dbe carried
out during the construction period. As a start, the 1888 Boiler Shop
was demolished and the new structure erected and closed in from the
Nelson St. end +to a point just beyond the incoming track at Pit 20.
This section was then provided with one 10-ton overhead electric crane
in the lfachine Shop bay and one 1l0-ton and a 130-ton crane in the
erecting bay. Large timbers were placed on the floor in the Boiler
Erecting Bay to act as temporary pits for small locomotives to augment
the eight full size pits then available in the ETrecting Shop. This
portion of the new shop was placed in operation during the late winter
of 1908, although the east end of it was practically wide open to the
elements. The 0ld Zrecting Shop and part of the MNMachine Shop were
then demolished progressively with =svectics oi the new building
following closely behind. The building uesign incorporated steel and
reinforced concrete construction, with large window and skylight areas
for adcquate day lighting. The west end of the building is on filled
ground, and it was necessary to drive piles undcr the wall and column
foctings of the Boiler Shop arca and part of tho Liachinc and Erecting
Shop. '

Yany modern mobtor driven machines were purchased and installed at
this period, and others still in serviceable condition converted from
belt to notor drive, hus commencing the trend away from the group
belt drive formerly in vogue in tae old shop. Concurrently with the
building of tiie new shop, & new power plant, 90 x 108 ft., was pro-
vided, containing boilers, electric generators, air compressors, pumps
and other mechanicéld equipnment. -

At the conclusion of the 1908 expansion program, the total shop
floor area was 275,510 sq. ft. which remained constant for 40 years,
until the addition in 1948 of a 33 x 50 ft. tender finishing and in-

spection porch.

ORANE CAPACITY GREATLY INCRIASED -~ The handling of the larger and
heavier locomotives which were
introduced after 1908 was made possible only by successive increases
in the capacity of the Erecting Shop locomotive lifting crane. ' The
heaviest class of motive power handled by the 120-ton capacity crane
when installed in 1908, was the present N-4-a class (2-8-0) weighing
95 tons. In 1911, +the K-3 Pacific type weighing 102 tons was intro-
duced, followed in 1913 by the first group of S-1 lkikados weighing 127

tons.
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In order to handle the Mikados more safely, the gear ratio.on.the
existing 60-ton crane trolleys was reduced to provide greater lifting
power as a temporary measure until new trolleys of gregter capacity
could be secured. Two trolleys, each of 75 tons capacity were re-
ceived and installed in 1919, thus raising the overall capacity of the
crane to 150 tons and again providing a margin for the future.

By the middle 1920's, the U-1 (4-8-2) and T-2 (2-10-2) classgs,
weighing 170 and 180 tons respectively, were in service. Once again
the Trecting Shop crane was overloaded necessitating the purchase in
1928 of a completely new crane of 200 tons capacity. This new crane
was designed with a wheelbase double that of the old 120-ton crane, in
order to prevent overloading of the building structure. during the
years that this crane has been in service its capacity has not been
exceeded, but the greater numbers of U-1, U-2, U-3, U-4, T-2 and K-5
classes of locomotives now peing handled by it brought about an ex-
tremely congested condition within all sub-departments of the shop.

ABSORPTION IITO CAMNADIAIN NATICIIAL RYS.- Even after the turn of the
century, other railroads were
absorbed by the Grand Trunk Railway, but these absorptions had little
or no effect on Stratford Shop at the tinme. However, by 1922, it be-
came the turn of the G.T.R. system to be merged into the Canadian Na-
tional Railways. This event brought about the closure of still fur-
ther small repair shops with resultant removal of some of their ma-
chinery and personnel to Stratford Shop. These latter moves were as
follows: .

- Locomotive portion of the Canadian Northern Shop at Leaside
closed, March 31, 1926, with nachinery and personnel moved to other
shops, including Stratford.

- Machinery and staff employed on s¢li-proyclled cors trunsfsrred
to Stratford fror Toronto Shop(Spadina) in July 1933.

- Staff employed at Leaside roundhouse on repairing work equipment
transferred to Stratford, June 1934.

ERICTING SHOP ANNMTX, BUILT 1948-49 - The decision resulted from the
extremely congested condition
within all sub-departnents of the shop to0 construct an annex 50 x 583
ft. along the south side of the Irecting Shop into which a number of
sub-departrients could be moved from other locations in the shop, thus
oproviding urgently needed expansion for all congested ureas.

The annex 1is of steel frame construction with brick walls on a
concrete foundetion; & 1l5-ton electric travelling crane runs the full
o83 ft. length of the building. Two cleaning vats for general clean-
ing of loconotive parts have been installed in the annex, replacing
vats formerly located in the open air.

LOCOL.OTIVE LIGHTIV G UX SHED, BUILT 1950 - Stratford Shop had never

been equipped with a closed
building fully equipped exclusively for the purpose of firing up andg
inspection of locomotives, both before and after test runs when turned
out of the shop. Previously all locomotives were fired up on outdoor
tracks south of the shop buildings, after which, in extrenely wet and
cold weather, they could be moved inside of the east end of the Light
Repair Shop for inspection and ad justment.
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ThlS operation is now carried on 'in & concrete block Bnd steel
bullllnq 40 ft. by 110 ft., covering two through tracks with doors at
each end. The building will accommodate two of the largest locomo-
tives presently in service. KEach track is equipped with a long pit
for inspection purposes under both engine and tender. Other facil-
ities include water, steam and oil lines for firing up, electric out-
lets for welders and extension lights, oxy-acetylene connections for
cutlbing torches and welders, and conpressed air connections in the
pits for pneumatic tools.

The 1948-1950 additions brought the total area of the shog build-
ings to 313,02C sq. ft. The increase in shop space 1in 42 years
amounted to only 13.5 %, although the maximum weight of locomotive
handled increased during this period by 90%.

Two new boilers were installed in the power house in 1949, re-
placing two of the four smaller boilers which dated from 1908.

1 PROVED ' ETHCDS THRCUGH Y&aps - Slectric welding rachines vere intro-
o ~  duced in 1910, first used for build-
ing up worn parts only. They have now become indispensable in fab-
ricating all types of plate and structural work. The above equiprient
was followed shortly by the oxy-acetylene process for metal cutting
and welding, and again later by an oxygraph shape cutting machine for
shape cutting of parts from blank forgings, billets and plates.

0il fired furnaces, which were introduced early in the century in
the Spring Department, were replaced with controlled temperature elec-
tric furnaces, resulting in a mnore uniform product with attendant
longer service life. These furnaces were adopted for case hardening
operations, and more recently for annealing and stress relieving new
forgings and parts reclaiiled by the electric welding process, as well
as other locomotive parts such as Brake and Spring Gear removed at
regular shopuing periods for restoration to original standards.

Cormiencing in the early 1920's various types of grinding machines
were introduced for production of more accurate loconmotive parts such
as Fiston Ro's,. 'otion Pins, Side Rod Bores, Crank rins, Driving sades,
Air and Tecdwecter Punps and similar items. The metal spraying process
has becn adopted Tor restoring usable worn parts; within the past few
years, lagnaflux testing equipnient has been introduced for the purpose
of detecting flsws and stress fractures in vital locomotive parts,
nany of which formerly went undetected; it has thus * been possible to
remove from service any such defectlve parts and reduce costly road
failures to a mnindmum.

- an  wm e e

The Ottawa Lransportatlon Cormission recently sorapped weed-killer
car 32 because the weed-toxic compound had caused serious deterioratiom
of the car body. No. 88 was originally a single truck wood monitor
roof passenger car of the same number.

The O0.T.C. Hull line seenms to be in grave danger of abandonment
because of pressure from the Federal District Commission for the re-
riovel of all overhead wires from Wellington 3Street. The plan to re-

locate the tracks on the new Chaudiere Bridges has apparently been
given up. In the event that the Hull line was abandoned, the St. Pat-~
rick - Lindenlea ends of the route would probably be joined with the
Prezton route, giving the 0.T.C. a system of four basic street car
routes.
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The July meeting of the uociety w1ll cons1st of an outlng at Bay_
view Junction, near Hamilton, the site of the famous wye on the C.N.R.
main line, and one of the best places in this part of the country for
watching rallroad operation. .  Members will trevel,L by automobils,

meetlng at Yonge and Front Sts. .at -7:30 P.M. on July leth.,, :

ENCIDbURE -~ A copy of the T, T c. "Interlm" route map (showing subway.
but not July route. channeq)' is included with thls issue.

THE ONTARIO E*ECTRIC RAIIHAf HISTORICAL ASSOCIATION took -~ delivery of

- T.T.C., cars 1326
and 2210 at the museurn site in Nassagaweya Township on June 25th. - An
article descrlblng in detail the progress being made by this organiz-
ation will appear 1n the August issue.

P G. I, SOUTFvRLY EXTENSION JDERWAY

The Brltlsh Columbia prov1no1al government hopes to ‘have the
extension of -the Pacific . Greah Bastern Ruiiway ' from Squamlsh (the
present south termlnus) to North Vancouver completed and in operation
by 1956. The Provincial governuent has passed & $30 million loan
bill, $10 million of whlvh W1¢1 bz used tc complete the Vancouver ex-
tension, and the other %20 nillion will go toward the étarulng of the
extension (at the other extremwf ). ~om Prince George 1ﬂto the Peace
River district., - The governrent has also annouiiced plens to introduce
a bill that would set the P.G.E. on its financial feet . by wiping out
40 years of pyramided interest aJountlng to more than $97 million on
the P G.E.'s debt to the »rovince.

Tonders have been called for construction of the line from Whyte-
cliff (in .est Vancouver) to Sguamish, and a separate tender has been
celled for the construction of a large bridge over the Capilano River
in North Vancouver. °  -Only minor reconstruction work is necessary on
the existing roadbed from tWiest to North Vancouver; however, it is
here . thaet-;constructional: difficulties of an unusual type have present-
ed. themselves.,_ , The rlght-of-way here was graded originally in the.
’ate 1920*s and then abandoned - in the* ensuing years an ‘‘upper crust®;

esidential district built up adjacent to the right of way and some
peuple erected garages and built gardens right on the P.G.E. grade.
fhszn  surveyors -went through this area recently, some of these people
vrqt so far:.as to pull up survey. stekes and bombard "the unfortunate
garveyors. with garbage.., However, this- petty op9081tion has proved.
noc deterrent to the implementatbion of the plan. _ _ :

The P.G.E. will resch Vancouver by C.N.R. trackage from Nopth
Vonnouver._ “An all-rail connectlon to. Vancouver for the railway is
expasted to make the différence between a losing and & self- supporting
roilwly. The B.C. government is expécting that the Dominion Govern-
rent will pay 50 per cent of construction costs on the new line.
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- MOTIVE POWER NOTES

- The last T.H.& B. steam locomotive to run into Toronto was Hudson

501, which arrived on train 772 and left on train 801 on March 22nd;
the last New York Central steam locomotive to run into Toronto was
5374, which arrived on train 792 and left on train 821, also on March
22nd.

-/~ -C.P.R. Northern 3101 arrived in Toronto on train 21 on March llth

and has been in storage since at John St. roundhouse, while 3100 is in
storage at Montreal.: This results on passenger diesels having taken
over duty on trains 21 and 22.

= The damaged RDC car no. 9050 of the C.P.R. was returned from the
Angus Shops in June, and ocommencing June 25th, the Toronto-Detroit
Dayliner has been composed of three :  RDC cars. When new car 9053 is
received, the borrowed car 9052 Wlll return to the Mont Laurler ser-
vice.

- “The last of the 4000 class Santa Fe helpers has left Toronto

with the sending of 4024 to the London - reclamation yard recently.
4100 has been tallowed up in Toronto since early April. 2-8-2's,
2-8-0's and 0-8-0's have been filling in on helper service. :

- ' C.N.R. diner 1288 was sold to Wallace Bros. shows in April.

- The following C.N.R. locomotives have been scrapped:
2199 Val Royal Feb. 19 2686 Val Royal Mar. 18
3465 Val Royal TFeb. 19 . 1236 Iondon Mar. 1
7230 Val Royal Feb. 19 . 2541 London = Mar. 1

2186 Val Royal Mar. 10

< Delivery dates, C.N.R. clagss Q-7-c switchers (G.M.D. 900 H.P.)
8548 Feb. 19 8549 Feb. 27 8550 Feb. 27 8551 Mar. 12
- Switchers of class Q-6-e (8028-8033) have also been received by
the railweay. These are standard MIW. 1000 HP locomotlves with a haul-
age rating of 34% and a weight of 230,000 1bs.

- C N.R. 1500 H.P. G.M. road units 9028-9029 passed through Toronto
on April 28th enroute from Rivers, Men. to the London G.M.D. plant for
rebuilding after suffering collision damage.

-  New G.N.R. MU road switchers 7670 and 7671 from the G M.C. plant,
made a test run to Winnipeg on June 13th. These are 800 H.P., loco-

motives,
THE IAST RUN OF A STHEAT RAILVAY TRAILER
by the Editor

Oon Wednesday, June 9th, 1954, ‘I took a ride on a Ybnge St. train-
something that thousands of people did every day until quite recently.

However, this ride was the last, It was not that which the T.T.C.
considered the last (away back on March 30th) or even what the railfans
of Toronto considered the last (April 4th). This train (2526-2991)

was absolutely the last coupled street car and trailer in the entire
North American continent, and the June 9th move from Russell Division
yard to George St. yard was ites last stand. Train 3010-2871 preceeded

2520-4991 to tne yard by a few minutes, but as it left street trackage:

and was uncoupled a few minutes earlier, it missed the distinction.
The two mentioned trains included the only trailers -left on the
T.v.C. system after Thursday, June 3rd, when the fourth and third last

nES R [ ] A L] [ ] Su—— am— [ S ——— an—

;..................l....




PAGE 3 U.C.R.S. NEVSL&TTER JULY 1954

such units were scrapped. (They had come from Harbour Yard, and their
departure signified the end of use of this facility). Having enter-
tained the notion of making an efrort to take a ride on the last trail-
er's last run, I checked with Hillcrest and was informed that those
last two trains, then parked at the head of Track 19 at Russell, would
leave there at or about 9:30 A.M. on the following Vednesday. Accord-
irgly I arrived at this location a few minutes Dbefore the specified
tinne, and found the two traing on tracx 1lc with poles on the wire,
doors open, coupressors in action, and generally champing at the bit.
They gave every impression of being in readiness to move out to do =
day's work on Yonge Street.
However, upon entering 2991 I could no longer imagine that there

was any future for this car. Light bulbs and advertising cards were
gore and the cross seats were all turaed up.. Transier stubs were
8till littered about the conductor's pulpit bearing the date "Tues.
Mar. 307, Hardly three minutes after I had taken up ny seat inside
the itrailer, I could see up through 2526 that 3010-2871 were moving
off. A few seconds later the graveyard crew for 2526-2991 arrived,

and I introduced myself to the +trainman who was assigned to ride the
trailer, then proceeded to the front end to request a photo stop after
the train pulled around the curve to face east, which was obliging-
ly granted. Although the crew was most affable, to all appearances
they failed completely to realize the great historic import of the
trip they were about to make.

Photos taken, I reboarded 2991, and we left Russell Yard alout

9:40 via Connaught Ave. and Queen St. As ve pulled west on Queen, we
passed a lineup of cars on the eastbound track, some of which were
awaiting entry to Connaught Ave. These were the AM. rush extras
returning home, largely Peter Witts, =and some of them 2400 series cars
which once pulled trailers. They were now having their last look at
one,

I sat down two seats behind the Peter Smith heater, still in
place, threw up the window, and tried my test to act like a bona fide
passenger. The sensation of a ride on a Peter V/itt train well over
two riontns after they had "officially" run their last mile was most
peculiar if enjoyable, and was spoiled only by the thought that time
nad run out for the type of car in which I was riding. It was strange
to think that, after that day, I would probably never see one on trucks
again - certainly not on this continent, at any rate. Within a hdlf
hour's time the books would be closed on the story of the Peter Witt
train, the backbone of the street car fleet in many cities during the
'20's and '30's, and in many ways, the most efficient surface transit
mnover ever designed, ,

Some passers-by looked at the train with a certain degree of curi-
osity, probably not having seen one since S-day, but the majority were
quite oblivious of its passage. The ride west along Queen St. brought
to mind the Kingston Rd. trailer operation which had been ended over &
year previously by the influx of Cleveland (ILouisville)  cars to the
route. A trailer ride on Kingston RA. route trackage was a completely
different experience in later years from the performance on Yonge St.-
there was none of the tortuous pitching or the roaring over flange-
bearing rail with battered ends which characterized the latter line.
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The Kingston Rd. route made a trailer look good and let it give a com-
fortable ride -~ and 2991 was very acceptable on its last three miles.
.+ The truin angled onto King St. at the Don Bridge, and the sight l E
of a C.N.R. 0-8-0 switching below was reassuring. We continued with-
out incident to Church Street, where considerable time was taken in
making the left turn. Once this had been accomplished, 2526 began
Picking its way through the congestion cuased by mid-morning activity
in the food produce warehouse district in the Church-Front viecinity.
Another left turn to bring the train onto the eastbouna traci on Front
St. was made only with considerable difficulty, and a fruiterer's
truck parked afoul of the outswing had to be moved. The second last
block of operation (Church to Jarvis) was a case of inching ahead
through traffic congestion of the worst kind, and our Peter Witt train,
symbol of city transit of the 1920's, was making its final oxit tlrough
a virtual symbol of the 1950's,  and one of the prime factors in the
sorry plight in which many transit systems find themselves today.
Presently George 3v. was reached, and 3010 and 2871 were seen to

I e
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be in the yard on the second track, and already uncoupled. ‘ 2526
dragged 2991 east of the trailing- Shltch then proceeded to back into
the yard. The clock on nearby 3t. James Cathedral showed 10:03 as

e BV

the train left street trackege for the lest time, and stopped with the
motor Jjust clear of Front Street. Here I took the opportunity to
disembark and prepare to take a photogreph of the final uncoupling
operation which would write FINIS to North American treiler operation.
Some discussion occurred among the Equipment Dept. men present as to
where this should occur, and it was eventually decided to push the
trailer somewhat further south, which was all to the good as it enabled
me to snap the uncoupling scene from atop a low stack of rails. This
historic moment came at 10:06 A.M.

After final arrangements had been concluded (removal of trolley
pole from 3010, etc.), the sssorted T T.C personnel present boarded
2586 and it pulled out at 10:16 to reburn to Russell carhouse. (This
car is one of the group of 51 two-man cars being retained in dead
storage) As 2¢91 was one of the more deluxe variety of T.7.C. trail-
er, (still equipped with the original moonstone reflectors on the in-
terior lights), I proceeded to remove one of thew for posterity and
triumphantly carried it away. Mleanwhile, Toronto's last 2900-3018
series car, and North Americat's Jlast two trailers were left to the
mercy -of the “vestern Iron and Metal Co. ~ ’

FROJECT™D M= G,N.R. BRANCH LINES
A bill authorizing construction, with costs estimated at $38,750,
000, of several new branch lines in Northern Ontario and Quebec by the
C.N.R. was introduced in the Commons in May. These lines consist of:
- A line from Hillsport, Ont. (29 miles west of Hornepayne) south-
- erly to lake Ianitouwadgb, 27 miles.

- A line from Beattyville, P.Q., (terminus of the Barrante- Beatty-
ville branch built in 1946- 47) north~easterly to Lake Cache, 149
miles.

- A line froa St. Felicien (on the Chambord-Bolbeau line) north-
westerly to lake Cache, 139 miles.

- From Leke Cache northerly to the Chibougamou townsite, 6 miles.
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The August meeting of fhe Society will tahe the form of an inspection

trip through the Davisville subway shops and interlocking tower.

'ferbers wiil meet on the Chaplin Cres. bridge at 8 P.M. on August 20th.
THE ONTARIO SIECTRIC RATIIAY HISTJRIQAL ASSQCIATION

HALTON COUNTY RADIAL RATLWAY

The Ontario Electric Railviay Hlstorical Association had its ulti-
mate beginnings in November, 1953, when it becams apparent that, owing
to a shortasge of carhouse spece, it hed Dbeen decided by the T.T.¢. to
scrap car 1326, the last of the hundrzis of distinctive Toronto Railway
wooden cars, which had been added tc the T.T.C. historical collection
in 1251, By mid-Csccmber, several U.{¢,R.S. members were astively en-
gaged in ettemphts to find suitable ground on which to establish a trac~
tion museum, ard also with the probiem of moving so large a car aglbl6.
Several possible sites were considered, including a farm of one of the
menbers.

When it bscame evident that the scrapping of 1326 was imminent,
the first negectiations were conducted with the T.T.C., resulting in the
scrap order being suspended temporarily to permit definite arrangements
to be made regarding shipment.

After many miles of abandoned railway roadbed in the -area north-
west of Toronto had been examined, ¢ locetion was found which best serv-
ed the purpose, and the plan Lo place the car on the Tarm was dropped.
Negctiatians Were 1mmﬁﬂlately started for the purchase of the land.

The T %.¢, wes again approached, and on January 14, 1954, the group, as
yes unorgav¢acq became the owners of car 1326.

At this point 1t was dechud that cone more formal organlzatlon was
necessary. Owing to the dusal nature of the U C.R.S3., catering as it
dces to both stezi and electric rallway enthus wasts, & purely electrio
railwey projont guch as this was ascesserily organized outsice theUCRS.
Accordirely, the name Ontario Elecitric mailway nishorical Associaticn
was 3elecled, and it was Turitner cecided that the operzting name of the
railway should be the Halton County Radial Railway. At the present
time, all members of the 0.E.R.H.A. arc also merbers of the U.C.R.S.
but . both mcmbers and non-members are welcome to join the O.E.R.H.A.

Negotiations for the chosen tract of land continued, and on Febru-
ary lst the owners agreed to sell to the Associstion at a very reason-
able price. Inquiries had already been made for ties and rail at a
price the Association could atf'ford.

On Tebruary 13th, in preparation for the opening of the Yonge Stmet
subway, the T.T.C. advertised for sale 163 assorted street cars, includ-
ing four of the eight singile-truck hand-braked 2200-class snow scrapers.
It was decided to attempt to aecquire one of these vehicles, and accord-
ingly an appeal was mades for support for this project at the U C.R.S.
meeting of Tebruary 1l9th, because the limited membership of the OERHaA.
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at that time could not manage the ac@uisition and movement of two cars
‘simultaneously. Considerable support was forthcoming, and s tender;:
was duly submitted; on March 12 the tender on 2210, the best-preserved
of the four cars offered for -sale, was -approved by the T T.C. and the
second car was added to the O.E.R. H A. collection. in arrangement was
imwediately made with btlhe scra) dealer who purchased the rest of the
cars, wherby enough small parts were obtained from these other cars to
reklace those which had been lost from 2210 during its more than 25
years of non-revenue service.

' On 4pril 16th, work was finally begun on the long job of clearing
the right-of-way and preparing it to receive the cars. Members were
on the job almost every weekend after that time. In the middle of
May a large number of used but serviceable ties, from the Canadian
National Rallways were trucked to the property, and track laying was
begun.

An offer was received from the Hamilton Street Railway of a con-
.'siderable quantity of rail, including a complete switch. This was
the most attractive offer recelved and was accepted, but owing to a
delay in shipment, the rail was not delivered to the property until
just a week before the cars had to be moved, Seven members then
worked ex,remely herd in uncomfortably warm weather laying 130 feet
of track in preparation for the moving day. -

Friday, June 2Eth was the day selected for the movement. The
cars were loaded on large flat trailers the previous afternoon at the
T.T.C Hillcrest shops, and moved off together at 5.00 A I The
journey was accompllshed without incident, fortunately, and shortly
after noon both cars had been suocessfully unloaded on the Association‘'s
property.

The immediate task of the members is to prepare the cars for
spending the winter in the open until such time as a carhouse can be
provided. Both cars are to be given a thorough paint job, in whioch
1326 will be mainteined in the condition in which it last operoted
but 2210 will be restored as closely as p0831b1e to its condition when
built in 1915 as Toronto Civic Railways 55.

.ny interested persons are welcome to join the O.E.R.H.A. There
are no nembership dues as. such, but each person maeking a contribution
of $10.00 or more in support of the. Association's activities is con-
sidered a member for the current year.. leetings and work sessions.
take place each Saturday and Sunday afternoon on the Association's
property, which is-located on the west side of Concession IV of Nassa-
gaweya Township, one mile directly south of the point where Highway
no. 7 makes a right-angled turn towards the north, about six miles
west of Acton, Ont. Visitors and prospective members are welcone,
but are requested to contact John Kelley at L1-9453 or Ron Cooper at
0X-1877,

T MOTIVE POwWER - CA: EQUIPLENT ITOTES
- The following C.N.R. locomotives have been scrapped:

D45, 1323, 7227, 7235, 7241, 7432, 7452 Apr. l4th
845, 1208, 1238, 7500 Apr. 28th
2117, 5599 Apr. 29th

- The C.N.R. ordered two more R.D C. cars from the Budd Company of
Philadelphia during June; one is to be a standard RDC-1 model, while
the other will be the non-passenger RDC-4 (baggage-mall-express)
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- C.P.R. R D.C. car 9050 was bacik from Angus less than a month, when
on July 15th, agein at the hezd end of Train 630, it was in collision
with a vegetable truck at the Bloor St. (Islington) crossing. less
extensive damage was suffered by the unit in this accident.

- The C N.R.'s newly converted cars for Toronto commuter service

are numbered 4959 to 4974. These 16 cars are of steel construction,
with modern seating and lighting, and have a seated passenger capacity
of 1/0. Their advent was something of a surprise to the regular users
of the Hamilton commuter trains (74, 76, 79 and 81). They may soften
to some extent the recent active opposition of the Oakville Commuters!
Association to the railway's application for incrcased commutation
fares.

Of the 16 cars, 10 are assigned to trains 76 and 79 (Toronto -
Hamilton), four to trains 74 and 81 (Toronto -~ Hamilton) and two to
trains 10 and 11 (Toronto -~ Guelph).

- New C.N.R. 800 H.P. Gi¥D road-switchers 7072 and 7673 left Toronto
(after delivery from the London plant) on June 20th, working M.U. on
train 403, enroute to Winnipeg. Locomotive 7674 passed through Toron-
to on July 1llth on its way from the G M.D plant to the C.N.R.'s new
Sherridon - Iynn ILake line in Manitoba.

- The C.N.k. has ordered five coaches and one sleeping car, for the
narrow gauge Newfoundland lines, from Canadian Car & Foundry.

NORTHERN ONTARIO OBSILRV..TIONS

On a recent traverse of the Ontario Northland Railway from North
Bay to loosonee, dieselization was found to be almost complete, The
only O0.N.R. steam locomotives noted in action were switoher 900 at
Cochrane and two Consolidations on work trains. At least ten steam
engines are in storage at Lnglehart, and 303, 313 and 701 are stored
near the roundhouse in North Bay. llost of the work is done by G.M.D.
"FP7A units 1500-1521, used in pairs on the North Bay - Timnins passen-
ger trains and on the tarough freights, and singly on the Noranda and
Cocnrane passenger locals and on the Cochrane - lloosonee mixed. The
sight of a streaml.ned cab unit on such duties as the Cochrane - Fraser-
dale way freight is unusual in Canada. The M L.W. road-switchers
appear to be relegated to way freight and worx service, including the
North Bay - &nglehart mixed. v

The "Polar Bear™ from Cochrane to Moosonee is highly recommended.
Although business seems to be good (two head end cars, four full coaches,
diner and 15 freight cars on one occasion), the atmosphere is delight-
fully informal. At Island Palls Ject., connection is made with Abitibi
Power and Paper Co. rail car no. 2, and at Fraserdale with a small
H.BE.P.C.,-owned Plymouth gas engine and combine for Abitibi Canyon.

On the C.N.R., most of the freights west frou Cochrane are handled
by road-switchers 7832-7835, used singly, but ex-C.G.R. M-5 Consoli-
dations continue to work east to Taschereau. In passenger service
Pacifics 5087 and 5104 were noted working to Xapuskasing and Hearst
respectively, and 5259 and 5278 east to Senneterre. 2059 1s the
Cochrane yard engine.

Two unit diesels have been running regularly on C.P.R. trains 7
and 8 for some time, presumably to Fort William.
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o RESUMf OF T.T.C. CAR SCRAPPING ~ROGRAM

All-163 cars which the Toronto Transit Commiission ofiered for sale
eerlier this year (see Newsletter 98, P.4) have now left the- property.
Of these, all but one (car 2210) were "sold to the western Iron & lietal
Co., which firn has been in the position of regular ecar scrapper' for
the T T,C. since 1947. Also elininated during the program wes the
sbtc™1 of Small “/itt 2866, which had already been partially dismantled
atv _.illcrest following a collision.
' The first thirty-odd cars were removed from their trucks and
cerriec to0 a yard at Fastern Ave. and Ileslie St. where they remain at
time of writing, bodies intact. The remainder of the cars (except for
several, the bodies of which were resold) were burned at Simcoe Beach,
cut up for scrap, and the Tragments loeded on boats at the nearby turn-
ing basin for shipment to the Hamilton steel mills.

A table of scrapplng dates (when sent to George St.) for each car
follows:

2918 Mar. 14 2967 Apr. 7 2976 Apr. 29
2948 i i 2940 i W 2825 May 3
2902 Mar. 16 2901 . Apr. 8 2975 woow
294:4: 11 " 2906 " Hi 5000 it "
3006 Mar. 17 2909 Apr. 8 2809 May 4
2873 7 " 3008 Apr. 12 2982 " "
2959 Mar. 18 2837 B w 2915 i "
- 2970 ¥ u 2950 " 12 - 2811 Iay S
3012 i . 3023 Apr. 13 3018 " i
2945 Iar. 19 2863 1" i 2897 M 2
2953 Mer. 22 2510 " i 2995 May ©
3019 3 " 2993 Apr. 14 2938 ¢ i
2552 7" 1 27!71 141 31 2912 ] Wt
2662 Mar. 23 2942 " t 2939 May 10
2801 it i 3005 Apr. 15 2841 " &
2534 Mar. 24 . 2920 i R 2542 i g
2933 i “ 2885 Apr. 20 2866 i o
2640 a - 2895 i " 3001 May 11
2921 Mar. 25 2904 it o 2907 e i
2540 " i 2957 Apr. 21 2964 W u
2879 Mar. 29 , 2558 " i 2833 May 12
2815 w o 3027 it i 3015 " W
2546 1 t : 2932 Apr. 22 2990 A °
2900 Mar. 30 3013 " " 2696 May 13
2916 " " 2914 i i 2835 " "
3029 " " 2905 Apr. 26 2988 " "
2958 Mar. 31 2911 " " 2984 May 17
2999 1 W 2514 ) it ” _ 2881 " it
2930 Apr. 1 , 2923 Apr. 27 2998 " i
2910 " i . 2994 " i 2867 May 18
2845 Apr. 5 2935 E i 2987 W i
2823 " - 2783 Apr. 28 2972 it v
2966 " Q 2969 " it 2767 lMay 19
2847 Apr. 6 2992 " . W 2928 " "
3016 " “ 2954 Apr. 29 2951 " i
2843 " i 2971 " W 2936 May 20
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2941 May 20 3009 June 2 2626 June 15

2980 " n 2060 " 2598 " @

2761 May 25 2903 June 3 2590 June 16

2 785 1" 1% 4 3014 A1 1 2594 " it

2554 1) it 2943 1"t i 2586 111 1"

3011 May 26 2974 w0 2670 " 0w

2777 nmoom 2871 June 9 2208 June 17

2986 M 3010 0 2200 " o«

2552 May 27 2991 " ® 2202 " n

2917 w @ 2658 June 10 Y-6  June 21

2926 v w 2582 o Y-3 W

2849 May 31 2668 2w o Y-5 W

2908 @ 2620 " 8-24 June 22

2937 M @ 2596 June 14 S-23 w  w

2962 1" 5% 2614 " i} S-Zl it %

2965 June 1 2622 w0 g-22 w

2922 w o« 2646 w @ 2210 June 25 (from
20685 W 2666 June 15 Hillerest - sold
2787 June 2 2628 v o to O0.E.R.H.A.)

Two man cars remaining in dead storage are as follows:
- At Russell Division: 2454, 2456, 2460, 2464, 2466, 2470, 2472, 2476,
2480, 2482, 2484, 2486, 2488, 2490, 2492, 2494, 2496, 2498, 2502, 2506,
2508, 2512, 2516, 2518, 2520, 2522, 2526, 2530, 2536, 2544, 2548, 2556,
2560, 2562, 2566, 2568, 2570, 2572, 2574, 2576, 2578.
- At Hillorest Shops: 2450, 2452, 2458, 2462, 2474, 2478, 2500, 2504,
2550, 2564.

MISCELLANY

- Of the new C.N.R. branch lihes in Northern Quebec {(mentioned last
month), it is expected that the route from Beattyville to the Chibou-
gamau Townsite will be constructed first as guarantees of pulpwood and
ore concentrate traffic have already been given, which is not the case
with the Dolbeau-lake Cache line. A preliminary survey of the new
lines was carried out during 1953.
- The Ottawa Transportation Commission abandoned strect cuar service
on Crichton Street on July 1l3th. This street carried the tracss (from
St. Patrick to Sussex) of one branch of the forked St. Patrick end of
the H (Hull-St. Patrisk) carline. All H ocars now continue via the
remaining fork, the Lindenlea Loop line. The reason given for the
change to buses here was to allow Sussex Street to be completely freed
of street cars (the route looped on this street for a short distance).
- U.C.R.S. member John Stevens, until lately of Toronto, but now in
leonia, New Jersey, reports that the work of changing the gauge on
former T.T.C. open single truck trailer relic no. l1ll was completed by
the Branford Electric Rallway Association over the July 3rd weekend.
(see Newsletter 90, P.2).
- Officials of York Township are actively engaged in testing a
"smoke-cating" device which they hope to persuade the C.P.R. to use
over the stacks on ILambton roundhouse. This shed, at the southwest
corner of St. Clair and Runnymede Rd. creates more of a smoke nuisance
then any other Toronto rounfihouse because of its close proximity to
residences and heavily travelled thoroughfares. The C.P.R. has said
that it is prepared to go along with the idea provided that the dovice
is effective and does not cost too much.
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With the many locomotive renumberings and the addition of various
the once clean-cutv C.N.R. locono-
tecome rather more complex.

classes of-diesels in recent years,
tive classification system has
benefit of* newer members in particular, the systen as revised is printed

herewitn:
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WHELL

TYPE ARRGT.

- (not used)
(nou used)
CLC FM 1600 HP Diesel Road Freight
(: ot used)
ﬁﬁgﬁi ; Drivers over 529
Mogul (Drivers 52+ and Lnder)
Tun—Wheel(Drlvers 52" and under)
Ten-Wheel {(Narrow gauge) = ®
Ten-Wheeli (Drivers 53" to 584)
Ten-Yheel (Drivers 597 +to 63)
P.cific (Drivers 70% and under)
Facific (Nerrow gauge)
Pacific (Drivers over 70)
Hudson
Consolidation (Narrow gauge)
Consolidation (Drivers 58"
and under)
Consolidation (Drivers over 58%)
Six-Vtheel switcher
Eight=Wheel swilcher
Miscellaneous Diesel
Miscellaneous biesel (warrow gau$e)
100C HP Diesel Switcher
800-900 HP GMD Diesel Switcher
660 OP ML) Liesel Switcher
120C HP GiD Diesel Switcher
iiikedo (Marrow gauge) 2-8
Yikado 2-8-
Santa Fe 2-10
4.8
4-8-

t o1 ]
OCOCO OPpVMNDNMOOOOOOO

comwD mp@pfpp%ﬁmmm

mountain
Northern
ED-GMD 1500 HP Dlesel Road Freight

MIM 1500-1600 HP Diesel Road Freight
Tank and Misc. Stean (4-6-4 T only)
Gis 380 HP Road-3witcher

CLC-FIy 1200 HP Road-Switcher

GE 600 HP Road-Switzsher

GD 1200 HP Road -switcher (Narrow gauge)
GIMD 1500 HP Road-Switcher

MIW 1600 HP Road-Switcher

GMD 800 HP Road-Switcher

Llectric '

..
AUGUST 195%
~

For the

NO. GROUP

8700-8799

600-774, 780-899
80-99
400-499
1000-1019
10-19
1020-1199
1200-1499
w000-5499
500-599
5500-5699
5700-5999
280-299

1800-2200
2201.-2999
7200-7549
8200-8449
70-79
775-779
7900-8199
8500-8699
8450-8499
7000~719%
300-399
5000-53999
4000-4999
6000-6099
6100-6999
90009399
9400-9799
1-9, 20-69
7550-7554
7600-7669
7800-7829
900-999
555-7599
P830-7899
76€70-7799
100-299

Pmm—m)——m——--——-

1
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The PSociety meets ou (ne tnivd Friday of everJ month in Roouw 486,
Toroato Union Stiotion. The wnext meeting will be neld on Fridey,
Sestenber 17th &t 8:30 24H. c0ad v111 be featured by a showving of filaus,.

o eRe STAGTS ~ZTERSOHQUGH RNC SERVICE = UeCaiieSe
SXCURSION

]

Zffective itn the T 11 .uron e in reilway timetables, the Cruccdlan
Poclfic Ralluer will ijcu;urate ¢ middey RDC rounda -trip betieeu
Toronto and Peterboroush usln; one ofX 2e Toioiito-Detroit Dayliner
units. Tae cor to be used in thig servicé will be that whica ouwerates
only betteen Torouto 2nd Londoon on the 3-car trains 629 "ﬂd 630. The
ne - run u1ll not rewlace cuny exlsting steam—-powered treion-toere is at
oregent no middey service on the Peterborough line.

Tne schedule, ozercted dsily excedt Sunday, is as follows (cor
2riotes uOﬂ*"tO) betveen terminals):

LvV. TOROKNTIO 11:00 A+Ma
ARRe PLTILRBOROUGH 12:20 PloM.
LV. PLTTSIBOROUGH 1:00 P.iM.

('\

0 ¢

ARR. TORONTO 2:20 P.M.
40 RDC car mede o test run on this schnedule on August 1llth. One un-
gacl fecture of thies run was thne Tact t..at sectionwen vere posted at

: 5 Ll g oc;teca TOIO“tO aud Pcterborouoh wnlcn nave rﬂLLg
1 circuits, 1in oxueL to fles do o nil-nww -
Uu ”J“e cue i ti@ tract gect i o nt

goeea o SO cor

208 11l be extence. Lo f4s g

X Lce begins

Furt ner C._.if ADC nows ig that tJe system nos ccecepied delivery of
two more RDC-1 units, cuavered 9054 and 9055, which are for gervice in
Western Canaccoe -
EXCURSION «- The Society is nlananiug trip ou tue new Peterborough
rua on the Tirat Saturday (Ockober 20d) after the gervice is iueucureted.
It is honed thot sufficlent ottsudance will allovw a peitly rate on feres
to be had as iu legt ”eTF'S Locdon excurslons. Thoge members slanning
to attend are requestcd to notify Mre Wele Belley, 44 Melghen Aves,
Toronto (Phone »L.7- 2278). v

IT.T.C. OR“EES TWO MO=E DUBVAY CARS -~
" OTHER RAPID TRANSIT NOTES

The Toronto Trensit Commission hse ordered two more aluainum-bodied
ouOhuy cere from the Gloucestsr Railway Carrlage ond Wegon Cos. of

londe These additional units ore to train with the four aluminum
c<-s oricinally ordered (5100-5103), which are expected to arrive in
To.>nto during October, while cars 5104 and 5105 should follow about
tae end of the yeare A coudnlete 6-car aluminum train will then be
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avcileble, and ite performance cherccterigtice will be eble to be
comperced wita those of a 6-~cer train of standard steel carse It is
reoorted that tie bpdies of these carg will rave very little pzint,

oo will be mostly "brirat metel," including a band of fluting below
: indovies The Tactory did not tool up for tne sroduction of these
c..r8 beccuse of the 11m1Led aumber, @ud much of the coustriuction is
belng lerfoimed by wrnual meaas; this accounte for the loug deley in
tineir arrival.

The TeTels has called for tenders for tre congtruction of on exit
from tue ﬁou?a eac of tue gouthbound pletforw at Xinz Stotion, which
will clleviete tne AM. rusn &t thie pointe Thie is lntended as an
exit only, and a roto gate will nrevent lingresse Also to be built is
a soccond il wosisy uader tne tracizs at Tueen Station to relieve over-
crowding 1a tue existiny lossopecs A new escalator is to be installed
in eccin of To2se statlionsa

Altuough the TeTeCs subuey ucd @ colllsion in Dovisville yard in a

v it enln. wove gome wontns 2go, tuls acclicent wasg very eftectively kent
from guﬂllC notice. Hovever, on Au_ust 16th, tpnc subuay guiieved a
secoac acniceut waen cor 5036, cs the lest car of & soutiibound trein

encériaz th:e Unlon Station, sdlit the facins switcn ot the crossover
just ecat of t.e gtetion, nulled out tue oou,lln; to ite wentz, BEO3Y,

ané toe boay of tae cox. sl.mmed broadside o _cinsgt 2 sgteel coluan Juat
eagt of ths digpgataner's control rooms The cccildent occurred 2t the
gtort of the FeMe rush hour, and normal operctlon at the soutn eund of
the gubvay vwee not rostored unitil the next deys.  For e time, trcins

revelsed ot the crossgover ncar Collece Station, with a shuttle tredin
operating soutn to Quecn Station. Later in the eveunlny, erctian to
Union - es yestored vhele troci goncs were gtill vorilig oa che sout n-

5

bouad t;ock et tos c*ossover outolae the statione The cers of tue

n

Iy

train ed on tae soutanbound traock in Xiug Stetion.
train i taole trocz south of Kiag.

CiLOE ¢ or {1as Stetlon wes opsrdied munurlly, wnd the
nen oL ¢ lreok gouch of tng grosgover used for operation ian poth
Clicctilonss. Ao only one t.oio could ocousy tne sia_le trrgk Jorcion
at o lums, 1. uae nccouspary to cheage eunds culckly at Unlone Ag soon
eg & troils 2rrived there, an iﬂSyCCtor entercd the norinbound cogtrol

cab oind sei up for oolthbound operation, denarting 8 soon as noseible.
While the trein was on the way beck to Kingz, the regular wotorman
walkzed torou s from the other eud and took over the controlg, the
ineszctor leavi las the troin et Xing to cgsist on the next eouthbound
trcin.

Cor 5036 wros tawzen to Davisville shop durine, the ol _bt, after the
endsg hod suffered furthior domege *during the righticg processe This
cur wog geen DY U.CeReS. mimbers in the ghop curing the very intorestiag

end suceessTul tour of Davisville on Aubu 3t 20the Aleo seen uere tne
two cers Gomosed in tue earlier verd collision, Hose. 5042 ¢.d 5097;
these were viell oo tuc uay to COJrleLlOD of revairss .

NEW C.:.R. CARS BEING DELIVERED

Tne loung=owalted Qrier of 173 stainless steel pagsenger trein cors
oréered from the EGweid G. Budd Mfg. Co. by the Canadlen Pecific nail-
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MU CITY CARS

-

Cor Noge Piret core  700-710 (even)
A Second o.ore  T701-711 (odd)
Builder cnd Dote: Cencdlon Sor eond Foundry Co., 1925
Tyone: DT BE Stecl vagceu X ¢ U0S Roof: arch
Leo_thn ove.nll:  48'0" Width overall: 84"
Heilznt to roofs 11'4" Weirnt: let core 46,400 lbe,
Control 2nd cors 45,800 1lbe,
Enﬁli h Eleotric type 13-B cutometic camsholt
MoLor 4.DX UbB Trucks CC & F T8~ 52065
: ‘ Wheels: 30" etcel
Cee ;' Ssate: 55 retton crocs and
) Centres: 2°5 longitudinal
Truo = theelboge: 5 1L Hecting: None
Couslere: Tomlineon form 10 Lifezucrdas HB
Thege cors nowny, th” no't interestin, city cars owped by the

Britich Coluubic aye The Tirst cers vere recr-entrance,
fro.t cud rerr cui .A._.m. ccrs, with & double rear doore
The gscond clrxs ~riice oad exit throush double Coors and
Toelalle roor @ doore micht cimilor uanite folloved in
1927, numbercd TI Folus Wero uscd latterly on tie nl:ser
live ia Vo dbOUVuf, oG R o> we knovwn ag tone "Froser Trains.' They
ere removed Trow ie ulir zervice with the abondoument of tulS route

i KN 7 is uotible 1. 0% it

D0 ] - g, ond ite firet 11—

2 Y Lyom tog few 0DC curs Cl-
Iv«QJ io O)EICLLOD in the ccrs are vrolkzen doun as
follows: 16 Loungze-Sleeying cors with dome; 18 Coach-Buffet curg with
dome; 71 Sleeoln cra (Meonor ond Chateau clesses), 30 coaches, 18
Dining core ond 18 Be ~cage~Dormitory corss

Hin eloborate uubllclig nomphlet 1s enclosed witn thie iecue, which

giveo detioils on toz type of cccommodation offe;eu in eccl cloes of
cor, witu floor gleﬁc cnd ogrotures thot convey gome 1dee of the modern
interior decor of tne cguizuents The first two cﬂrﬂ received from the
builder, the sleesin. cor CHATEAU BIEWVILLE end the Dome Loun e Sleeo-

ln2 cer BANFF PARK were on digpley necr the
Ceaedinn motionsl Exhibitioan between Lusust
Iaugpectiion of tue care substontioted everythi

about tuew in »ubklicity relecs
t=yior is the coloured‘ICyllcn

Lro=-vellct netr thc end doorg.
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traction museum HUrposes. The Brenford Eleotric ?all-"v Associa-
tion, alroody owners of single truck relic trailer No. 11 has bezun
ne¢otimtions tovord the purchage of single truck cingle end griuding
ooy W-24, waich, cloag with ite mate W-22, 1s beiug rﬁolgceu by ecraper
el g /204 "G 2214, now at ‘Hillcrest in the procesc of belung coavbrtva

Cotherine Stre te west of the Forum loow, includlog the 34 bl
Somerlsa ;ué _Mlkley. Tne uo ..... migesion has stoted recently tha
to have itcelf coupletely "buctituted" by 1961,

~The CrucGicn fctionrl Rovluaye hes canounced the plocing of orders
for 127 nore diecel-eleciric 1or0ﬂotives. Of these, G9 cre to Le of
the rocd switcher tywe, cod the reaciniaoz 38 locomotives will be ro-d
oomsen_er unilts, the first opurchased by tune Katlonal systens

The breoxdown of o: 's ig e follovs:

FrOM GonsiL HOT0:S L:T SEL LTD: l

1o srindeirse W=24 ig o forumer pageeqger car of Toronto npllfmu
Coﬁgbu;'s clece F, which comdriezd the number group 1564-1710., U=
v orisinully ol 1706, rebullt as o crinder in 1924,

#izot of toe clasge P core viere soaverted to service cureg, vut aoft
thig yoir only DE sriader W-25 (old 170%4) #ill remain on tue system.
=25 vioa ‘,quLly ovarhauled, 2:0:d hee been ironiag out roil corruga-
tioae 2n Gerrord 3treetl Eoslo .

-The :outre.l Tronasortation Commisclon hog been wmoixing stull to-
Word tue ab” donment of 211 gtiect cor GOPVlCe on Sherbrooke t

t

*
o)
Ql?ﬂs

1% 1750 Hefo RO.D Z.8S5. M"AM UNITS
1% 1750 H.2. R04D P.L8S. "B" UNITS
27 1750 Heie 20.D-8.ITCHERS

FPROM C.00iDIAN LOGOWOTIVE COMPLANY $

6_ 1600 I:..&.. ROIA'.D }.DASS' ".A“ UZ\AITS
6 1600 ¥.P. RO.D PLSS. "B" UNITS
18 1600 H.F. RO:..D-SWITCHERS

Fadil HOBTRISLL LOCOMOTIVE WORKS:
‘23 1‘600 TT,-_."O O_‘D"S TJ_(J-;\_:I\_S
Fode: i 0T7RO-C0TIVE DIVI\IOf O*

1501500

S

2 100D W
& _-LU’.":. -;a_:.‘.;.lii_i. \JA-J— .L.\./ JO O ik J.-‘.' L2 -:f:\
4 1600 .F. ROLT

~The ﬁomtr .1 cod Boutnern Countiles Reilway hes receutly rensved its
trockese on Mill Stroet la Moantrecol, which hdd been in very woor condi-
tiOLJ.o

-John Re Lee, P.0. Box 115, (omber, Ontcrio, is e2lline obout 1000
nesatives, mostly 116 sine cond stcem subjects, end o lorce picture col-
lection, ~lso mostly 11&, including CelMe, CePs, Ne¥aCe, C. & Os ¢nd
Zeilla

ThE #ELDWaY RECOXRLDER -- Moanthly publicetilon of tlie Woashington Divi-
gion of the Electric Ra1lrocder°' issoclation. News and feature
crtlcles of electric rollwey interesst, with occasionel pnoto pases—
cives excellent contilacat- wide coveras
coanciderable Conadlon noterial,

Subscrintion rote is $1.00 per year-order from Alfred Ge Steigner,
4105 Merylond Dre., Brookwmont, Mde

“

e; recent 1lssues hove contelned
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o The Sc,lety meets on the thlrd ﬂriday of every month in Room 4&o,
~ Toronto Union Station at 8:30 P. M. sharp. The next meeting will be
held cnn October 15th: .

T.T.C. ETCURSION ~ The Soclety will operate a four—hour photographic
excursion on Sunday, October 24th using PCC car 4575 (formerly Cincin-

~ nati Street Railway experimantal car 1100). . This PCC car is consider-
- ably different from any other of the 714 car Toronto fleet, and has
‘been chosen for this photographic jaunt for this reason. The route

will cover several miles of abandoned or little used trackage. Fare,
$1.25 per person, will be payable -on the car.  Trip will leave Yonge
- and Wellington Streets at 9:30 A.M.
NOTE -~ In the event of poor weather the trip will be postyoned until
the first following Sunday on which the weather is suitable for picture-
taking. If in doubt on thé morning of ‘the 24th, members should call
PL.7-2278, MU~ 5615 or AM.1l- 1877 for conflrmatlon of postponement or
,‘otherw1se :
: It is to. be. hoped that every Toronto. area member and nearby
associate member will make an effort to sttend so as to make this trip
a financial .success.

OCTOBER 2ND RDC_TRIP

Thlrty members and friends of the 8001ety were treated to a sample
of on-tire RDC performence between 11:00 AM and 2:20 PM on Saturday,
Qctober 2nd. On this dsaste, this goodly perty made a round trip on new
single car RDC trains 603 and 604 between Toronto and Peterborough (see
schedule enclosed with this issue). Car 9052 was the unit in question,
which despite its bilingual lettering inside appears to be destined to
stay on the Ontario Dayliners for sone time, while the recently pur-
chased car $053 has gone to the Lontreal—mont Laurier run.

In contradiction to the earlier C.P.R. statement on the new SeTV10e
which .inferred that the riew run would be non-stop from Toronto to Peter-
borough, a regular stop has beéen added at leaside and a flag stop at
-Aginﬂourt. ‘ However, the 64 miles from Agincourt to Peterborough are
still covered in 62 mlnutes. The car hit speeds of close to 70 miles
an hour on its October 2nd run, which is very commendable when one re-
members the sharp curves and hummoc&y landscape along this line, espec-~
ially on the Peterborough end.

The group was met at Feterborough by member R.F Corley, now a
Peterborough resident. . .The excursionists commented on the colourful
fall foliage and fields of ripe pumpkins which were observed during the
trip. The thanks of the Society go to Mr. J.A. Maclean who handled
tickets and made it possible for the U. C R.S8. .group to get first chcloe
of seats at the Union Station.

C.P.R. RDC car 9050 returned from Angus ShoPs after being repalred
following its second grade crossing accident on the rear of train 23 on
Septenber 23rd.
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‘ONTARIO. ABAND

Saturday, September 25th was the last day of operation of tralns
144 and 145 of the Toronto, Hamilton and Buffalo Railway, the S1ngle
dally except Sunday round trlp on the Hamilton-Brantford-taterford .
line. ' This run was normally held down by the lone T.H.& B. self-pro-
pelled car, no. 301. The railway scheduled this service ag part of &
through Hamllton-Chlcago run (connecting with the New York Central -at
Waterford), but few travellers even made the journey between the twd
cities via this route. The run was very lightly patronized over tic
past few years. The T.H.& B. glves passenger service now-only on its
Hamllton-velland main stem. S ,

= - The Canadian National Railways-is contemplatlng the abandonment of
the middle section of the Beetdon-Collingwood branch, between the towns
of Creemore and Alliston. - This would leave the communltles of Avening,
Glencairn, Lisle and Everett devoid of rail service. Stub branches
would remaln (for the nonce) from Colllngwood +to Creemore and from Bee-
ton to Alliston.

CANADA 'S OIDEST RAILWAY TUNNEL

Few people realize that ‘the flrst rallway tunnel bored in thls -
country- passes under the heart of one of the oldest Ontario communities.
The tunnel carries a spur line of the Canadian Pacific Railway beneath
the central:part of” BrOClelle ‘It was built long before the Canadian
transcontinental lines were projected, and the line on which it is-sit-
uated is one of the earliest now 1ncorpordted in the C.P.R. system.

It was back in 1852, when lNontreal and Toronto had no rail connce-
tion, that Brockville's toWn council, mindful of the era of railway
constructlon that was then seétting 1n pledged its support to the build-
'ing of a line to connect the-Ottawa and the St. Lawrence, action that
led to the incorporation in the following year of the Brockv1lle and
Ottawa Railway.

One or two small lines were in operation near liocntreal and one in
Central Ontasrio, but none of the main truwk lines had been built. There
was however, much discussion of a line connecting Toronto and Lontredl,
and promoters of the Brockville project felt their line would be a le~
uable feeder, as well as helping the development of the . country lylng
between the St. Iawrence and-Ottawa Rivers. JFIStiRels

T Support from municipalities and subscrlptlons :rom prlvate 1nd1v1d-
uals resulted in-the companyt!'s-entéring ‘into a contract in 1853 with the
Sheffield firm of Sykes, DeBergue and Co. t0 complete the line within
three years for £930, OOO By April, 1854, 60 miles of right-of-way had
been cleared, with excavatlng and grading in progress. One of the pet
Schemes of the English contractors was a tunnel to carry the rallway
under the. town of Brockville: B

Samuel Keefer, supervising engineer thought such a tunnel was ' an
unnecessary expense, and that the St. ILawrence could be reached at halfl:
~the outlay and half the time by & line through the western part of the
town to the waterfront. The firm -thought otherwise and insisted on
carrying out the project. In August, 1854, when the rails of the Grand
Trunk had gone no farther west. than Cornwall ‘the tunnel ‘was- startcd.,

(Continued on page 3 after Equlpment Data Section)
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EQUIPMENT DATA SECTION
' S ‘'NO. 7 - ROBERVAL & SAGUENAY 2-8-0 TYPES

Numbers: 16, 17
Builder & Date: (16) Can. Ioco., 1937 (#1923)

(17) Can. Ioco., 1940 (#1959)
YJeight of Locomotive: 230,720 lbs.

Weight on Drivers: 204,200 1lbs. Drivers: 57 ins.
Weight of Tender: 171,000 1bs. Boiler Pressure: 200 1bs.
Tender Capacity: 7000 gals., Heating Surface: 2310 sq. ft,.
14 tons Surerheat. Surface: 564 sg. ft.
Tractive Iffort: 47,300 1lbs. Grate Arca: 50.2 sq. ft.
Cvlinders: 23 x 20 Factor of Adhesion: 4.32

These modern Consolidation types, equipped with feedwater heater and
power reverse, were the last two steam locomotivcs purchased by guebec's
now dieselized Roberval and Saguenay Railway.
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CANADA'S OIDEST RAILWAY TUNNEL
: (Continued from page 2)
John Booth and his son, David, arrived from Lngland to assume the sub-
contract and, almost before the natives knew what was going on, the
tunnel had been started. R
" Iaying of the cornerstone of the first Canadian railway tunnel on
September 16, 1854 was a notable event in the little town, which had a
population of barely 4,000 at the time. Throngs of people came from
the rural areas for the ceremony. It was arranged that the stone
should be laid under Masonic auspices, and Adiel Sherwood, sheriff of
leeds and Grenville, was deputized by the provincial grand master to
represent him. _
A procession was formed with a band, firemen, Sons of Temperance,

Knights of Jericho, Oddfellows, Freemasons and directors of the railway

company, contractors and engineers, mayor, council and citizens. The
stone was declared duly laid and a sclute of 15 rounds was fired by the
Brockville artillery.

efore the snow had sterted to fall, the excavation had been cc.i-
pleted between the market and the river, and the contractors hud begun
to blast their way through the rock to the north prrtal, ¢ third of a
mile awy. ~Their methods might be laughed atv tneday, but the worik has
endured for nearly 100 years, and the masonry is as solid as the day it
was laid. However, the tunnel is now too-small for larger locomotives
and cars. ‘ '

In 1855, th- firm of Sykes, DeBergue and Conpany encountered fi-
nancial problems and was unable to carry on without substantial assis-
tance from the municipalities, which did not feel like lending. The
Booths had spent $20,000 of their own money and were unwilling to lend
nore. :
Work was suspended after nearly §500,000 had been syent on construc-
tion. The Yorkshiremen employed on the tunnel, who had received no
wages for several weexs, threatened trouble, but contvented themseclves
with seizing the carriage of the company secretary, Mr. Harvey, and
wrecking it.
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In 1856 more money aas advanced by munlclgalitles, and Hon. George
Crawford was sent to England in an effort to meke arrangements with the
firm of Dales and Co. for completion of the road to Pembroke:“  In town
council there were exoiting scenes, with one faction favouring comple-
tion of the tunnel, and the other a western entry througn more level
territory.

Finally the vote favoured the tunnel, end the sub- oontractors
Brown, Row and Co., started work. In Janueary, 1859 the first passen-
ger troin between Brockville and Perth went through 1t. Tne train
consisted of two small cocches, and took 94 hours to cover the 40 .ailes
to Perth. The temperature was =40 on the day of the trial run. The
wheels stuck, the couplings broke, and the passengers finally arrivel
at Perth w1th a rope linking the locomoulve tender and the f1r3u _couch.

(Editor's Note - the precedlng article was written by Mr. Jack Berrj,
chieéf of public relations of the Canaedian Pacific Railway at Toronto,
and originally appeared in the Toronto Globe and Meil. Mr. Berry
kindly gave permission for use of the article here).

T.T.C. SUBWAY KILLS TWO BUS ROUTES

In this era of rubber replacing rails, it is somewhat of a novelty
to hear of a rail facility causing a .retrenchment in bus services.
Nevertheless, on September 10th, the HILL and HOUNT PLEASANT extra fare
coach routes operated by T.T. C.'s subsidiary Gray Coach Lines were -

abandoned. Both routes connected downtown Toronto with the north end
of the city; the Hill Route in particular wes long-established, having
been inaugurated in 19Z£6. Although the July lst fare increase really

delivered the ”death blow" to these routes, their unhealthy condition
of patronsge was largely induced on March 30th with the opening of the
Yonge Street s;«.Ay, the o.eed of the latter facility well outstrips
the best thatr these semi-«.. - o288 bus routes could hope to achieve., All
of this wouil seem to offer nerete proof of the fallacy of the nyth

- that hold# sway in so many lncalities to the effect that the public

prefers _ubber tirea vransic.

S.eed, comfort and conv..ience are actually what the rider deiands
in puunlic transsortation, <..d these desiderata are best supplied Dby
modern rail rapid transiw.

The Toronto subwav v1ll soon have g public address system 1nstalled
with spcakers in eve citation. The system will be used anly for ::-
special 4nnouncemcn11 in the event of emergencies, etc.

OTHEF T.7.C. HOTHI - The 2900-3018 series Peter Witt motors are all

gone from T.T.G, roperty, but one of them (2962) has not gone very
far fro.r i+, ~: 2 body of this car, painted in a most unlikely bliue .
and yello: - :-.rination, serves as a used oar lot office right egainst

the fence wlong the north side of the T.T.C. Glen mwoho Loop property.

- A fire occurred recently at the south-west corner of the Hastern

Ave. yard in which the unsold Peter Witts and trailers are still being
stored (bodies only) and several of the derelicts were destroyed, in-

cluding the only two Brills that had been dumped here.

"
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. The Socilety meets on the third Friday of every month in Room 486,
Toronto Union Station at 8:30 P.M. sharp. The November meeting w111
be held on the 19th, and will feature colour slides taKen by Mr. John
Nills during his recent trip to Europe :

Availeble from the C.N.R. Public Relations Department 360 MCGill
‘Street, Montreal, - or in Toronto from the Department branch located at
“the south-east coiner of York and Adelaide, are three "Ilocomotive
Information- and Data Sheets", Including photo plen and specifica-~
tions these ‘sheets cover the K-5-ea, U-1l-f and U-z -g classes.

. OQCTOBER 24TH T,T.C., EXCURSIUN

About 25 membere nf the Society participated in another suceess-
ful photographic outing on Sunday, Oct&ber 24th, when PCC car 4575
(formerly Cincinnati Street Railway 1100) convejed the party on a four
hour tour: of the city. - At+ Danforth carhouse members were afforded
the unprecedented opportunity of photographing a 4400 series car, a
4675 series-car (Ilouisville-Cleveland) and a 4625 series car (Cieve--
land) coupled together as a three car train. The weather. wes perfect
for railfan photography. ot ’

. The only thing which marred the trip was the refusal of the T&hG.
to allow the car to travel the abandoned (but intact) section of track
on {ingston Road <rfrom Victoria Park to Birchmount. This seoction of
track has become a political hotbed since abandonment, with residents
vociferously demanding the return of car service on the line. Hovi~
ever, it is to be hoped that future excursions will be pernitted on
this trackage after the present unrest has dissipated.

As unusual trackage, the trip did cover portions of licCaulStreet,
Spadlna Avenue, Front Street East, Sherbourne Street (south of Front),
and the recently busy but now abandoned Scott Loop. o

Y (SRS AP EIEN

ﬂéw—‘rd sea b ‘H EASTL?N,CANADA OBSE?VATIONS.k ST “4: recw’f;e
"On a recent trip through eastern Canada, the Canadian Pacific's
three 4-4-0O's were found +to be still in use on the Norton - Chipman
brench in New Brunswick, - Engino 144 was in service on the day of the
visit, with 29 as’'a spare in tho onginc housc at Chipman. 166 was

awaylat~NmAdam for - repairs.-<

The operation with these looomotives is quite inefficient but is
necessitated by weight restrictions on bridges. Although the engines
can ‘handle about -five - loads and the combination car only over ‘somie.
grades, trains. of as many as 12 loads are sometimes operated ‘making
it necessary to double hills., - It is also sometimes necessary to. back
up a considerable distance g iter a gtation stop in order to take a Tun

at a grade Just beyond the 8 atioﬁ}
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diesel operation.
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t In theory, each locomotive iSakﬁpt on:$he road for a month before
being shopped. Apparently - only " enough work is done to keoep these
engines in serviceable condition. This was evidenced in several ways,
most noticeably in the slackness of side rod$ and valve gear on 144,
which had been outshopped only a week prior to the date of operation.

~This would seenm to indicate the 1mpending demise of the;lagt-American
type locomotives of the C.P.R., and, since much work has been done on

the track recently, it appears that_the_line‘is berng‘readied for

VARITINE RAITNAY & ccA,r,'_co. ' “Inis.company hes digcontinued its passer
T ger operatlon. A locomotive is steamed
up whenever theT2 is frelght to be moved.

[

fSYDNEY & LOUISBURG‘RY . on an uncertaln schedule, the S & L. .still

operates an interestlng mixed train from-its

_headquarters town of Glace Bay, N. S., to Louisburg., ‘The mogul-powered

consist includes, bes1dos the omniprcsent coal hOppers an .arch-roofed
express car and’ Open -end coach in the drab green livery of that line,
as wcll) as a bright -yellow - and red -caboose: - ~with express-type side
doors. _ , J L .

- EE
I S

OID SYDNEZY COLLIERIES Three second hend 0-8-0's: :do most of the work
on -this industrial road - at Sydney lines, Nova

Scotia. , There are. also three 2-4:0. Baldwin:tendsr engines- avallable
for service, V.ana,onevof thesge is - in use every day.: For photo’, see
Trains maga21ne November 1952, page 56). . Qther -itens of interest

on this property include ~the . ruins :‘of.--two encient New York elecvated
CaI'S. . . . ';;.-': . o \ : ‘. ) o ,

NEWFOUNDLAEQ Motive power~ now in”use on the C.N. Newfoundland lines
consists of 2-8-2's, 4-6-2's, road switchers and three

small G.Z. switchers. The steam locomotlves have been converted_to
0il burners, and ars expected to remain in use for the forseeable

future. The road switchers  are used almost exclusively in freigit,
sonetimes in tandem with steam locomotives.~ . Occasionally they have
doublelieaded with & mikado in. passenger serv1ce, but the:"varnish"  is
never completely d}esel-oowered since the road switchers are not
equipped to provide stean! neat‘ .0_The.threé 8small G.E. diesels, 775-

. 777, are assigned to the yards at St ~John's, Bishop's Falls and(kmner

Brook .respectively.
Consolldatlon C.N. 280 and Ten Wheeler N.R..121 stand in partly

dismantled condltlon in St. John's. =~ These .engines were not - -converted-
to oil, © Mikado 308, damaged in a collision with., a road- switchen

earlier this year, is stlll in storage..at Bishop's . Falls..v :

‘Most nain line passenger equipment ‘other than day coaches, hastﬁen
repainted C.N. - green. - & number of ~wooden.  diners, _coaches, and ;
sleepers used as Sparcs still sport thc Ncwfoundland»ﬁailwav insignia
and roa paint job, One stsel coach was Obscrved -with mcwfoundlan&
colours, but with the Canadisgn National, neme on. the: letterboard.-; .

‘ On a typical day tht overland train‘. WThe. Caribou" is headed by
two Mikados, and consists of an express refrigerator two express cars,
one R.P.O., four coaches, a diner and three sleepers.

(Continued on Page 3 after Equipment Pata Section)
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EQUIPN«-NT DA’TA”SECTION
: NO. 9 - TORONTO RY. .CO." PRIV,A'I_'E sem

Type: DT SE Closed Mbtof Lo " Motors: 2 GE 67
Construction: Wood, Deck Roof Gear Ratio: 17:67
Builder & Date: Toronto Ry. Co., 1893 Control: 2 GE K-10
Length Overall: 33'-3" Iamps: Ten 3-Light fixtures
" Body: 23'-7% ‘ Handbrakes: FPeacoci
Width over sheath: 7'-10" : Trucks: Curtis D-2 light
Height (to trolley boards): 12'-6" Wheelbase: 4'-2%
Bulkheads: 2 closed _ Truck centressy 13'-47
Fender: Ywatson " Wheels: 33" cast iron
Heating: ZElectric Body Weight: 11,040 1bs,
Seats: 9 wicker chairs, 1 wicker Total Weight: 28,650 1lbs.

couch, with green plush cushions Side sheathing: Cherry

Doors: 2 slldlng bulkhead doors, single hinged door on each vestibule
This caxr was the private conveyance of Sir William Mackenzie, presi-
dent of the Toronto Railway Company, “and was a private electric rail-
way car in the old tradition. = Setting it apart from the normal pas-
senger equipment were such features as an ice box, woolen carpetting,
rubber step mats, woolen Terry green cloth curtains and elaborately
hand carved interior trim. Although held for ten years by tho T T.C.
after the purchase of the Toronto Railway assets, it saw pract: cA¢¢J
no use, and was finally sold for scrap to the Runnymede Iron srd Cinel
Co. in 1931.
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© BASTERN CANADA OBSERVATIONS

(Continued from page 2)

Steel equipment 1is wused throughout, and the last dleger is
usually a pre-war car with open observation platform. The sleepers
offer attractive accommodation, but the floors of the coaches  are
usually covered with litter due to the great turnover of passengers
along the 1line. Standing room only 1is frequently the rule in the
coaches.

Substantial reduction in both passenger and freight rates sirnce
the C.N. acquired the line have led to a threefold increase in freight
business, as well as higher patronage of passenger accommodation. ,

The freight rolling stock now in use consists of a large group of
almost new cars, also many cars supplied by the United wtates during
the war, and groups of cars purchased by the Newfoundland Railway in
the late thirties and since the war, On order at present are 100 box,
100 flat and five stock cars.

lost freight equipment built prior to 1935 has now been relegated
to maintenance of way work. A number of o0ld wooden passenger cars,
8till looking quite attractive 1n Newfoundland Railway colours, are ir.
maintenance of way service. o

A majority of freight cars now carry the C.N. name, although coue
still have the Newfoundland Reilway insignia and numbers. while uost
cabin cars (cabooses) still carry Newfoundland paint job and rumber,
few 0ld converted coaches with arch roofs were observeld iu oo
C.N. orange van paint job, complete with the usual maple lzaf wovlce.

A completely new telegraph 1line has been constructed alcuy -.ue
railway from St. John's to Port aux Basques.

1
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Much reconstruction has been performed on the track. luch more

remains to be done, for there aré many loose joints on the main line,
and most. joints on sidings .still have only two Dbolts. The stub
switches on the main line have been replaced but those in the yards
remain. :
Real estate has been acquired for the construction of a new yard
at St. John's. The - present facilities are so inadequate that most
freight trains (maximum 28 loads! have to be cut in two .on entering
the terminal, there being not one track cf sufficient length to hold
the entire train : SR ,

BOTWOOD'RAILWAY . This 22-mile road is owned by the Anglo-Hewfoundland
Development Company, and, like the former Newfound-
land Railway lines, is 42 inch gauge. It connects the company's pulp
mill town of Grand Falls with the port of Botwood. Track and equip-

ment ere maintained in excellent condition. Mbtlve power consists of
two 1.1kados similar to the C.N. 300's, two 2-6-2 saddle tanks and two
ancient Baldwin 4-6-0's, There is talk of obtaining some diesels.

In addition to caring for the transport needs of the Grand Ffzlls
milly. the railway hauls ore concentrate cars of the BuchanUlin:mg
Company to the'pcrt of Botwood.

A wooden combination car with. open platforms is coupled to the
rear of each freight trdin, and persons wishing to travel between Grand
Falls and Botwood may rlde, although passengers are no longer handled
to and from Bishop's Falls or other intermediate points.

BREAK-IN AT NASSAGAWEYA

Some time shortly prior to October 30th, an unknown vandal visit-
ed the property of the Halton County.Radial Railway, and gained admit-
tance to Toronto Civie Railways 55 (late T.T.C. 2210) by smashing an
end window and climbing through. It would seem that the burglar was
a person of railfan leanings, because the only article stolen was a
North Yonge Railways car whistle belonging to Mr. John Mills. This
whistle was from car 410, and has the number stamped on the top.
Strangely enough, things of more practical value, such as tools, were
left undisturbed.

‘e trust that, by this time, the conscience of this thief will be
tormenting him sufficiently to cause him to return the whistle.: The
members of the Ontario. Electrlc Railway Historical Association appeal
to this person to return the stolen property at least, even <if he does
not feel disposed to  rectify the = damage ' to. the car the the preser~-
vation and restoration of which many honest railfans have expended a
great deal of money and time. If the whistle is 31mply returned to
the property, the identity of the miscreant need never be known.

MOTIVE POWZR NEWS

The twenty-six passenger road diesels’ ordered from General liotors
Diesel Ltd. by the C N.R. (see Newsletter 104, P.4) are numbered 6500-
6512 ("A¥ units), and 6600-6612 ("B",unlts) The locomotives are
painted in the same bldck, green and gold colour acheme that has been

adopted by the system for passenger equipment. 6500~6600 cntered ser-
vice on Qoctober 5Sth pulllng traln #4 ?fhe Ocean Limited) from Montreal.
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6500 carries the class designation GPA-17a, and 6600 the designation
GPB-17bv. The C.N R. has ‘apparently developed, a new classification
system for diesels which abandoned the old nwmerivuil sequonon system.
used heretofore and which was used by almost every reailrcuau ou bG.e
continent, in one form or another, for steam locomotives. The new
system is closely akin to that which has been used by the Cana.ian
Pacific Railway for several years for its diesels.

In the C.N.R. system, the first letter gives an indication of the
builder ("G" for General Motors Diesel Ltd.); the second letter indi-
cates intended service ("P" for passenger); the third letter, if pres-
ent, indicates “A' or "B"™ units; . the numeral indicates horsepower,and
the final small case letter indicates sub-grouping as does the "a in
T-2-4a.

- G./M.D. and M.L.W. road-switchers are being renumbered into groups
1700-1799 and 1800-1899 respectively. 7555-7578 have been renumbered
1700-1723, while 7830-7847 have become 1800-1817. The twenty-seven
new G.M.D. 1750 H.P. GP-9 road switchers now being delivered, arec num-
bered 1724-1750, while the 15 units of the same type built by 3.1..D.
for the Grand Trunk Vlestern, have become 1751-1765. All of the latter
group are now in service.

The Montreal Iocomotive Works is also currently meking delivery
of road-switchers to the C.N.R., these being the group of twenty-three
numbered 1818-1840.

The following C.N.R. locomotives have been scrapped:

3426, 3478, 3512, 7221 and 7440 - June 2nd

3210, 4015 - June 2nd
2354 - June 24th
1136 ‘ - July 1l4th
Gone from storage at Moncton in September (presumably scrapped)
were 403, 404, 405, 1008, 1130, 1878. The following engines are

currently stored at Moncton:; 406, 1004, 1015, 1016, 1113, 1120, 1122,
1128, 1132, 1134, 1142, 11406, 1148, 1151, 1153, 1154, 1155, 1156, 1161,
1165, 1316, 1927, 1948, 2181, 2184, 2188, 2337, 2346, 2351, 2304,2:0E,
2370, 2374, 2388, 2389, 239<, 2395, 2411, 5505, 5522, 5524, 5544, 5546,
7329, 7331. Stored as unfit for service are 1124, 1126, 25583, 2595,
2605 and 2645. Removed for scrap is Northern 6129, wotored for scrap
at Val Royal is U-2-e Northern 6169 which was badly damaged in the
wreck of train 3 at Quebec City last April 4th.

On a brighter note than any of the above is the fact thatp 8416 .
the P-5-h eight-wheel switcher which was subjected to a salt wﬂnrh:
dunking nearly a year ago when a pier at Halifax harbour collapsed,:
was put back in service as good as new on September 15th.

The Canadian Pacific Railway recently ordered an even hundred

diesel locomotives from G.M.D. and M.L.W. Included are six 660 H P.
switchers from Montreal, +to be numbered 6523-6526, and 36 1600 H.P.
road switchers from the same builder, to carry numbers 8447-8482.

From General Motors Diesel will come 39 GP-9 road-switchers, of which
21 will have steam generators, and eleven 900 H,P. switchers. Num-
bers of the G.M.D. locomotives w1ll be given when known.,

The Pacific Great Hastern Railway ordered a 1600 H.P. road swit-
cher from M.L.W. in April, and this unit, numbered 572, was delivered
in July. The railway ordered three more similar units, to be 573-575,
in September for delivery before year end. The locomotives all have
8ix wheel trucks and steam type pilots.
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OTTAWA TRANSPORTATION COMIuISbION i

The street car system in  Ottawa is dwindling rapidly due to the -
combined efforts of the 0.T.C. and the Federal - Dlstrict Commission.

The latest abandonment, +0 occur probably this month, will spell the
end of the Hull line and ¢onfine the 0,T.C. rail operation to the On-

tario side of the Ottawa River. This development comes as a sad anti- -

climax to the recent plans to build a new C.audiere Bridge complete
with relocated car tracks. The only portion of the H line remaining
will by the Lindenlea fork of the St. Patrick end of the route. The
B line (now Rideau~Bank) will be relocated from the Ridecau-Laurier
loop line to cover the remnant of the H line, while the designation H
disappears. The ©Preston route (now a west end route only since the
Sussex-Rockliffe abandonments) will be extended easterly to taxe the
place of the B line on the Rideau-Laurier loop. The A (Britannia)
and 8 (Holland-Laurier) carlines remain unchanged. The Hull route
will be replaced by an extension of the present Riverdale bus route.

With the abandonment of the Hull line, the Bay Loop (at Welling-
ton and Bay) will be also necessarily abandoned, which loop has been
frequently used as a short turn point for other routes. Accordingly,
a new north to west curve is to be installed in the track intersection
at Bank and Albert. Northbound cars will thus be enabled to travel
via Albert St. to short turn at the Champagne barn.

The o¢ity  is currently negotiating with the 0.T.C. for the pur-
chase of the property on which the old Albert St. carbarn is situated
(now all bus and T.C.) as a site for a new City Hall. The c¢ivic
administration has also been giving consideration to the imposition of
a number of positive stops on the open track section of the Lritannia
line at grade crossings where street cars would have to yield the
right of way to automobiles.

The prespect for additional trolley coaches in Ottawa looks very

dim with the F.D.C. becoming increasingly adamant in discouraging fur-
ther erection of overhead wires.

MANY wASHQUTS ON OCT. 15TH-16TH

The proglnged heavy rainfall on October 15th, which was the in-
land remnant of an Atlantic hurricane, caused extensive damage = to the
railway lines north of Toronto. The C.N.R. suffered about 150 wash-
outs on the Bala, Uxbridge and Newmarket Subdivisions, the Ilidland

Subdivision and the Hamilton-Allandele line. The main llne, east and.

west of Toronto, was not affected. Ballast and pilings were rushed
to the washout region within hours after the washouts occurred. but
several of the lines were not completely reopened for some days.
Trains which normally used the three lines rupning north from . Toronto
were rerouted via Belleville and Peterborough during the perlod of the
breaks. ‘

The C.P.R. suffered about 50 washouts on its MacTier Subdivision,

and trains were rerouted via Smith's Falls until October 18th, when
the damaged line was placed back in operation.

The T.T.C. suffered little from the effects of the record rain-
fall, except, at the Humber Bridge on Iake Shore Road, whon flood
waters tore out the western approach to the bridge. Seven Birmingham
cars,  nos. 4707, 4710, 4723, 4732, 4735, 4738 and 4747 were stranded
on the long Branch line and could not return to the carhouse until the
trackage was relaid at the point of break. The Queen carline 4id notb
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operate west of Parkside Loop during the emergency (the Parkside-Hum-
ber section was covered by buses), while buses also augmented the seven
street cars on long Branch during rush hours. Hormel Queen and Long
Branch car operation was restored on October 26th.

C.N.R. Commuter fares on the Oakville Subdivision were increased
on September 30th and immediately brought forth violent reaction. The
Cakville-Trafalgar Commuters' Association petitioned the federal cab-
inet to force the C.N.R. either to reinstate the old fare structure or
orerate six extra commuter trains between Toronto and Oakville. Their
petition also asked that fare increases be made on the liontreal ser-
vice also, if the Toronto increases are to remain.

T,T.C. NOTES
Conversion of car 2214 from a snow scraper to a grinding car is

well advanced at time of writing. The car is being converted to a
single end unit and air brakes are being installed. (In the car's
previous 37-year history it had hand brakes only). Extensive repairs

are being made to the body during the course of rebuilding, with new
headlining, interior body lining and vestibule sheathing being applied.
Car 2204 is still stored in the shop yard, no work having been done on
its conversion as yet.

Six of the ten stored .twp man Peter Witts have been moved from
Hillcrest to Danforth Division. Still at Hillcrest are 2450, 2452,
£500 and 2504. The cars of this group in storage at Russell, particu-
larly those on Track 22, are suffering to some considerable extent
from Vandalism.

Recent trackwork projects include the renewal of double trackage
on the Harbord 1line (Dundas St. E.) between George and Sherbourne.
This rail is a long continuous curved section, and had been extremely
rough riding due to wear on the rail flanges.

The bad jog in Dupont St. at Xendal Ave. has been smoothed out by
the city, and the double tangent track at this point has been relocuted
to conform with the new alignment.

The intersection at Dundas (south) and Bathurst has been removed
and the tangent track east to Ryerson, vacated when the new Dundas
line cutoff went into service last year, has been paved over. Also
being paved over is the tangent track on Yonge from Eglinton to Glen
Echo. From Alexander to Bslmont +the Yonge line trackage is still in
place, and the complete Bloor-Yonge intersection is as yet untouched, -
although all others have been cleared of specialwork.

Construction is proceeding actively on the new southbound plat-
form exit from King Subway Station (at iMelinda St.) and on the new
second under-track passageway at Queen Station.

A new umbrella-type shelter has just been completed at Bingham
Loop which gives further proof of the fact that the cutback of the
Kingston Rd. car 'line +to this point is permanent. The small woodsn
shelter erected at the Humber Loop for Queen - Long Branch transfers
has been referred to by suburban municipality officials as a "hen-
house®, It is thought that the whole Humber Loop layout will have to
be relocated when and if expressway construction is undertawen in this
area, thus a larger and more permanent structure was not undertalken.

THE AND
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The Society meets on the,thlrd Fr;day,of every moﬁth in Room"486
Toronto Union Station,’ ‘The. next meeting will be . held on December
. 27th at 8:30 P M. sharp. The _program will consist of slldes of ‘steam
interest. a

CpFaed erom
(] i

- -~ - oem .es

A reminder is given ‘here 'of the fact . that the January meetlng of
the Society 'is the Annual Ieetlng at whlch the election of Directors

' ’or 1955, will take place. Lny residént member = of ‘the organization
rney be elected ' or

re-elected as a, Diregtor, prOV1ded that a. wrltten
nomination signed by a nomlnator and a seconder is in the hands of the
1¢54 Directorate by the start [of the -Annual. Leet;ng,. and ‘that the
vominee has signified his w1111ngness %o  stand. for office. o

Dues for. 195p are now payeble; . members are reminded that, as of
TCecember 31st, unpald members vecome dellnquent ;1n dues and are thus
not on the malllng list for 1955 publlcatlons. '

. . NOV“MBER MEETING
Nentlon must be made here of-the excellent visual program prOV1d-

ed- by Mr. Jﬁhn Mills at the Spciety's. November 19th meeting. -~ This
consisted of ia. showing of 35 mm. slides taken on- lir., Mills* recent
exvended tour .of the:. British Isles. .and the Continent. .Especially

worbthy of note. were the views .taken:' ~on the Isle of Man showing the
rolier bearinged open and closed ‘herse cars of the-Douglas. Corporation
Tramways and “the. brightly painted.cars of the Manx Flectric Railway.
¥r. Mills displayed:one slide of .which he  is:justly proud: .it shows:
& norse car, an electric car and a motor bus in.one ‘scene, and all of
~tham operative. Where else in the world can this be seen? "Also .of
srant interest were the views of the Talyllyn Railwsy, a narrow gauge
light railway in Wales which has been resurrected and refurbished by
faas, The plctures of Continental equipment were also very interest-
17+, particularly those taken in Switzerland, where all types of elec-
trification fngmi.?ﬁmall,town_trolley.llnes" up to . main line elec~’

trification, can.be found in abundance. Noted was . the penchant of the

~

Swiss for palntlng thelr street cars blue \Lmn:,\“
’Hn,.x J u ,,I L' t (AN
T *rk, MOTIVE POWER NOTES R
- The C.N.R.'s subsidiary Central Vermont Railway scrapped the. fol-
‘lowing "locomotives during September; 231, 388, 400, 402, 404, 700,
70z, 705, 706, 708 and 709. In vstOrage‘:aWaiting‘scrapping are 455,
4650, 475, 603, 701 and 704. . ~© o .o . o 4x»f~! : Co R e
A ourrent'C’V 'R. Toster ShOWS'r" oy T

- © 4~620 . (Ten-Wheeler) type:"
2-8-0 (Consolidation) type:
~-0=8~0 ~ (Bight-Wheel- SW1tpher) type'
. 4+-8-2 . (Mountain) type: °
2-10-4 (Texas) type:
Alco 1000 H.P. switchers:
Alco 1600 H.P. Road-Switchers:

- 500, 501 504 507
ﬂ600~608 o

?w7219 220 -

450-454, 461 474

703, 707
7917-7519, 8015, 8027
1859, 1860. »
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- '~ Several reports-have-had:-it-tha{. the ,New  York GOentral's Canada
Southern Division .is now allididsedi . ‘HowevVer, during the past summer,

.the following steam locomotives: to the total of 47 were still in
‘switohing and work train service or held as spares for traffié’ surges:

NO OF UNITS CLASS TYPE NUMBERS : REMARKS
R NEC R T . BT RS
' 9 . G-6 - £ 1100 series . U
S AR H-7 ;z;d;z; ' 2000 series ‘Ohe in storage
4 ' J<l 0 T 4-624 (5363 5372, (Vlrtually out
(5073 5374 (of service
2 _ B-10 . 0-6-0 6995 6995 L o
1 - B-11" (056;0, 6997 : B In‘storage
12 U-2 - T 0-8-0" 7000 series '
- Some correctlons to "Motive Poter ‘News+ in the November 1ssue are
‘necessary “The Canadian Pacifid Railway has ordered fourteen not

six, 660 H.P. switchers from the Montreal locomotive Works, ~and they
are to ‘bear numbers 6553~ 6556.;?‘A1$o the new Pacific Great BEastern
locomotives are not equlpped W1th“six wheel trucks. P.G. E., road.swit-
chers 561-568 were built with six wheel (four motor) trucks owing to
various weight restrictions on the railWay's main. line. However, much
work has been done of recent years -on track and bridge structures

with the result that locomotives.569-575 have been built with standard
four wheel trucks. The railway is planning, moreover, to replace the
Six-wheel -trucks on 561:568.with those:of the four: wheel type.: 4

= ' Numbers  of the locdémotives:brdered by the C.P.R. from " General
fotors Diesel Ltd. as reported last month, are now available: The 18
GP-9 road-switchers without steam:générators will be numbered 8483~
8500, class DRS-17a, while .the 21 to be equipped with steam generators
will be 8501-8521, class DRS=17b, .. Thé .eleven 900 H.P. switchers will
be 6710-6720, and classificd DS-9a.. Of the MIW road-switchers recent-
ly .orderaed (8447 8472).,.21° also will be equipped w1th steam1gpnerators

these being 8462-8482. @ @ ' = at Huatph Feb- 555 1 an

- The C.P.R. had the follow1ng//locomot1ve in storage at Cote St.

Iuc yard in September: 1066, 2220, 2306, 2350, 2391, 2392, 2461, 2511,

2518, 2805, 5146, 5178, 5186 5194, 5200, 5215, 5217, 5302, 5512, Eﬂs,
5329, 5330, 5332, 5357, 534d, 5750-5754, 6907, 6908, 6924, 6929.

- The C.N.R. scrapped Consolidation 2423 on August 6th, and Mikado

3701 on August 27th, New dlesels ‘were received as follows'

8498 . coa T TR PO Aug 18 -
6500, 6600 . _.ij_.':..' Lo w0 Sepb. 50\;
6501 6601 ~ Qct. 28
6502, 6602'??'“'_f?ﬁ9ﬂ S0 oet. 31

- 6303, 6603 - : - Nov. 14

- A report from: Hamllton states that the City of - Hamllton and the
Toronto - Hamilton and Buffalo Railway heve had some preliminary discus-
sion regardlng the placing of T.H.& B. Consplidation 103 .on. permanent
display in a city park (probably Gege Park, -which is adjacent to the
railway's main line),: However, nothingzderinitejon this.ha8¢material-
ized as yet. RS RIS SR : .
————— ‘a—'-—-———.'—-—.‘-“__q-..-vr hr-\-r.-.—:-'-———‘—-——-—_
COPIES OF U.C.R.S. BULLBTINS MAKE VERY SUITABLE CHRISTMAS GARDS FOR
RAILFaN FRIENDS SIS 5 : (L

__1',
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L BQUIPMIEINT, DATA SECTION
NO. 10 - GUELPH RADIAL RY. LOCOMOTIVE

Number: 26 ' - ... -. Builder and Date: Bald.~West.,

Type: DT DE Steeple Cab ‘ . . 1911 '

Construction: Channel Iron ' Motors: 4 West. 101-B2, 40 h.p.

Frame, Ash Cab ' Control: VWest. G-28B, later K~-28

Length Overall: 23'-0" Gear Ratio: 66:18

Width OQverall: 81-07 Brakes: West Auto. and Straight

Height (to trolley boards): 12'-4" Air, M-22 valve

Total Weight: 50,600 lbs. Handbrakes: Peacock

Couplers: M.C.B. Trucks: Baldwin M.C.B.

Hauling Capacity: 17 loaded freight cars, Wheelbase:; 61'.Q"
1% grade - 4 loaded freight cars Wheels: 33" C.I.

The Guelph Redial Railway performed carload freight switching in the
south and west sections of Guelph from C.N.R. and C.P k. interchanges
from 1911 to 1938 with this rather diminutive electric locomotive.
Although numbered 26 in earlier years, latterly it bore no number.
In 1934 the railway purchased a pair of Baldwin M.C.B. trucks for this
unit from the Hamilton Street Railway, which had been used under car
676, a former interurban freight motor. Prlor to this, these trucks

0.T.C. HULL LINE ABANDONED

The last street car on the Hull end of the H line of the Ottawa
Transportation Commission departed from the Hull terminal loop at 8:00
A.M. on Saturday, November 27th, a very strange hour for an abandon-

ment to occur. The car in questlon was 918. Riverdale buses (which
replaced the ZTlgin St. carline in 1939) were immediately extended to
cover the newly-abandoned section. A short time later, track forces
began rail removal at the Hull loop. The other routing changes out-

lined in the last month's issue went into effect at this time also.

" T.T.C. PLANS EAST END CHANGES

The Toronto Transit Commission plans to alter the terminal
arrangements of the Bloor and Carlton carlines in the east end of the
city early in 1955. The Iuttrell Loop on Danforth Ave., which both
routes currently use, 1is to be completely relocated and enlarged, as
the present loop is entirely inadequate  to handle the large volume of
transfer :passengers ‘between the :two carlines and the three connecting
bus routes. The present loop track is to be removed an@ the property
abandoned; the new loop track will turn south on Kelvin Ave. (the
street west of Luttrell), then turn easterly through the block as a
long tangent with a transfer platform on the south side, +then turn
north on ILuttrell Ave. (not on the pavement, but west of it) to Dan-
forth Ave. There will be a stub track on  Kelvin Ave. south of the
loop entrance. Several houses on Iuttrell and Kelvin Aves. have been
purchased and will be demolished +to allow construction to take place.

The Carlton route will not run to this new ILuttrell ILoop, however,
ag it is plennsd to construct‘.an entirely new “track loop-on. thé casat
side of *ain 9. immediately north of Dsnforth Ave, It is hoped that
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'removal of Garlton cars‘ from the short section of Danforth on which

they now: bperate will do much to alleviate the nose-to-tail street car

‘ operationwhich prevalls here in rush hours, and to-allow Bloor cars

to make better time through this section. A full doublestrack diaroad

will neéd to be installed at Main and Danforth - for ' this track exten-

sion. The loop track will circle two houses at nos. 315 and 317 Main

St.,-and it is difficult to imagine who, other than a railfan, would
want to Iive in these places in the future. Three other houses will
be demolished at the loop entrance and exit. ‘ '

The Clty of Toronto has given indication that it w1ll proceed wth’

the projecdted grade separation on Davenport Road in the new year. Ag
- this point tracks of the Harbord carline cross the L.CuN&R. Newmarket

Subdivision at grade. Nothing has been said regarding what will be
done  with the far west end -of the Harbord line whlle (and perhaps af-
ter) constructlon of thls underpass is in progress.

ABITIBI POVER RAILUAY ABANDONED

ﬁerller thls year the Abitibi Power.and Paper Co. discontinued
all operations on its private railway -which ran some 40 miles north
from Iroguois Falls, intersecting the C.N.R. National Transcontinental
line east of Cochrane. The company had made an intensive study of the
economics of haulage by rail and by truck, and finally decided in
favour of the latter alternative. Tracikage was removed during early
summer and the roadbed was converted into a private roadway for com-
pany trucks. Motive power known to be 'in use on the railway at the
time of abandonment included an 0-6-0 switcher, no. 60 (formerly Temis-
kaming and Northern Ontario Railway 154-854), a Shay, an 80-ton General
Electric industrial type diesel, and a M.L.W, 1000 H.P., diesel switch-
er, no. 80, The railway had a 32-year history, having been construc-
ted in 1922.

The company still operates a railway connecting with the 0.N.R.
at Island Falls Jct. and the snort Mattagani Railroad, which connects
Smooqh Roc& Falls to the C.N.R. -

o ; ALUMINUM SUBWAY CARS ARRIVE :
AL ‘time of writing, T.T,C. aluminum subway oars . 5100-5105 have

just been received at DaV1SV1lle shops after the long journey from

Gloucester, England. The cars arrived coated with a protective paint
which will be removed forthwith. The aluminum sheets of the bodies

have. been butt welded and rivetted, but so expert is the worxkmanship .

that the =rivet lines cannot be discerned. Two horizontal flutings

- extending the length of the car body below the windows, to give added.
strength, are further departures from the steel cars. Extensive tests’

with K.W.H. meters are plenned :in order to measure the power consump-
tion of a train of these cars as contrasted to that of a train of the

steel cars.- Still to be received are the more recently ordered oersv

5104 -and 5105

Traffic on the subway contirmes ; to grow and the addition of these

cars to the roster: will be most welcome to operating officials.
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OFFICERS' REPORTS
Joint Report of Recording and Corresponding Secratariles

19654
Mectlags and Attendance
General Meetings 1952 1953 1954
Nunber Held . 9 9
Total Member Attendance - 265 318 289
Total Guest Attendance _ 30 . 12 8
Total Atteandance 295 330 297
Average Attendance 37 37 33
Maximum Attendance - 43 4y
Minimum Attendance 32 15

Summer lMeetings

Three summer meetings were held:
. June -~ Danforth Sta tion
July - Bayview Junctlon
August -~ Davisville Rapid Transit Shops

Directors' leetings

Number Held ' 7 5 3
Total Attendance 53 . 41 27
Average Attendance : 8 8 9

Membership (year End Totals)

Associate 112 154 150

Resident 59 70 78

Total : 171 224 228

Increase for year 1 53 4

Dropped from membership 28 11 11
activitics

Hobby ' Show

The Society decoratedi and operated & booth at the Cenadien
International Hobby and Homecraft.Show. oo -

Excursions

The follewling soclety-—sponsored cxcursions were held:

4pril 4, using a Peter Witt Train and a Brill Peter Witt Car
QOctober 2, on an RDC to Pecterborough and return

October 24, using PCC car 4575

In addition to these excursions, thc Society participated in

the filoal run of a street car on Yonge Street amd in the annual
excurslon of the Ceatral Onterio Train Trip Committecc.
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